COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA
Tuesday, September 30, 2025
9:30 a.m.

Striving for Excellence

COMMISSIONERS COURT
Neal Franklin, County Judge
Commissioner Christina Drewry, Precinct 1
Commissioner John Moore, Precinct 2
Commissioner J Scott Herod, Precinct 3
Commissioner Ralph Caraway Sr, Precinct4



COUNTY OF SMITH
COMMISSIONERS COURT
200 E. Ferguson, Suite 100
Tyler, Texas 75702

Phone: (903) 590-4605 Fax: (903) 590-4615

Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, this notice is to advise that a regular
meeting of the Smith County Commissioners Court will be held at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday,
September 30, 2025, in the Smith County Commissioners Courtroom on the 1st floor of the
Smith County Courthouse Annex, 200 E. Ferguson, Tyler, Texas.

Questions regarding this agenda should be directed to Commissioners Court Administrative
Assistant at 903-590-4605. The agenda is available on the County's website
(http://www.smith-county.com).

CALL TO ORDER

DECLARE A QUORUM PRESENT

DECLARE LEGAL NOTICES POSTED AND COURT DULY CALLED
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who have previously filled out a
participation form have an opportunity to address the Commissioners Court on agenda items.
The Court is unable to deliberate on non-agenda items. If you desire to request a matter on a
future agenda, you may make the request to a member of Commissioners Court. Individual
comments are limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. If you wish to address the Court,
obtain a public participation form at the Commissioners Court entryway and submit the
completed form to a staff member before the meeting begins. Please be mindful of the
Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure, Conduct and Decorum when making your
comments and/or attending public meetings.


http://www.smith-county.com/

OPEN SESSION:

RESOLUTION

1. Consider and take necessary action to ratify a resolution proclaiming September 2025, as
“Sickle Cell Awareness Month" in Smith County.

PRESENTATIONS
2. Presentation of employee recognition, longevity certificates, and service pins.
3. Receive presentation on Health Facilities Dashboard for Smith County employees.
COURT ORDERS
COMMISSIONERS COURT

4. Consider and take necessary action to approve an Interlocal Agreement between Smith
County and the University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler for inmate health care
services and authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation.

5. Consider and take necessary action to approve the 2026 Dispatch Fees Interlocal
Agreements between Smith County and the following, pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Chapter 791, and authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation:

a. City of Arp,

b. City of Bullard,

c. City of Troup,

d. City of Whitehouse,

e. Emergency Services District No. 1 (ESD 1), and
f. Emergency Services District No. 2 (ESD 2).

6. Consider and take necessary action to approve the following Indigent Defense Contracts in
the amount of $120,000, for the 12-month term of the contract for the 7", 241%, and 475"
Judicial District Courts, pursuant to the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 26.04:

a. Clifton Roberson,
b. Donald Davidson,
c. John Jarvis,

d. Zachary Dauvis,

e. Rusty Drake,

f. James Wheeler,

g. James Williams,

h. Ryan Sorrells, and
I. Michael Yarbrough.

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE
7. Consider and take necessary action to approve the Professional Services Agreement

Addendum No. 1 between Smith County and H20 Partners, Inc. and authorize the county
judge to sign all related documentation.



8. Consider and take necessary action to authorize the sale of fireworks for Diwali Day.
PURCHASING

9. Consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Casey Slone Construction in the
amount of $264,777, for 31-25 Road and Bridge Site Improvements and authorize the
county judge to sign all related documentation.

10. Consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Texana Land and Asphalt in the
amount of $1,688,488, for RB-20-25 Road Improvements to County Road 26 (Farm-to-
Market Road 850 to CR 21) and CR 27 (CR 26 to end) and authorize the county judge to
sign all related documentation.

11. Consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Texana Land and Asphalt in the
amount of $2,309,085.50 for RB-11-25 Road Improvements to County Road 313 (FM 14 to
FM 2015) and CR 3147 (CR 313 to end) and authorize the county judge to sign all related
documentation.

12. Consider and take necessary action to award a contract to A.E. Schull in the amount of
$399,118.55 for RB-33-25 Road Improvements to County Road 2193 (FM 756 to FM 2964)
and authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation.

13. Consider and take necessary action to award a contract to A.E Schull in the amount of
$462,256.05 for RB-34-25 Road Improvements to County Road 172 (FM 346 to 2493) and
authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

14. Consider and take necessary action to approve a purchase from DataVox, Inc. utilizing TIPS
Cooperative Purchasing Program, contract # 230105 in the amount of $226,959.30 and
authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation.
HUMAN RESOURCES

15. Consider and take necessary action to approve submission of the 2026 Texas Association of
Counties (TAC) Workers' Compensation Renewal Questionnaire and authorize the county
judge to sign all related documentation.

RECURRING BUSINESS

ROAD AND BRIDGE

16. Consider and take necessary action to authorize the county judge to sign the Final Plat for
the Pflunigan Subdivision, Precinct 2.

17. Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only):
a. County Road 433, City of Lindale, road bore for service lines, Precinct 3,

b. County Road 452, Oncor Electric LLC, upgrade utility line, Precinct 3,
c. County Road 2159, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable with vaults



and pedestals, Precinct 2,

d. County Road 2101, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install service line, Precinct 2,
and

e. County Road 1125, Dean Water Supply, road bore for service line, Precinct 2.

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

18. Consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts, bills,
payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: For purposes permitted by Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, entitled Open
Meetings, Sections 55 1.071, 55 1.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.075, and 551.076. The Commissioners
Court reserves the right to exercise its discretion and may convene in executive session as authorized by the
Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, et seq., on any of the items listed on its formal or briefing agendas.

SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS
SECTION 551.071 CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY

19. Deliberation and consultation regarding the qualifications, responsibilities, and salary of
the Smith County Animal Control and Shelter Supervisor Position.

ADJOURN

SMITH COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX ACCESSIBILTY STATEMENT FOR

DISABLED PERSONS This meeting site is accessible to disabled persons as follows: Entrance to the
Courthouse Annex is accessible through the front entrance on the south side of the Courthouse Annex located at 200
E. Ferguson. A wheelchair ramp provides access to the front entrance. The Commissioners Courtroom is on the first
floor. If any special assistance or accommodations are needed in order to attend a Commissioners Court meeting,
please contact Commissioners Court staff at 903-590-4605, in advance, so accommodations can be arranged.

Date: 9/23/2025 Time: 5:00 p

Posted By:_Jennafer Bell

NEAL FRANKLIN, COUNTY JUDGE






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/23/2025 Submitted by: Casey Murphy
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 Department: commissioners Court
Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

Resolution: Sickle Cell Awareness Month

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(O Court Orders (® Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to ratify a resolution proclaiming September
2025, as "Sickle Cell Awareness Month" in Smith County.

Background: Gregory Buckner, president of the African-American Cultural Events Committee submitted
this resolution request through Judge Neal Franklin.

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: cmurphy@smith-county.com Email: jpellz@smith-county.com
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Wednesday at 5:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been
proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court
Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



At a regular meeting of the Smith County Commiissioners Court held at the Smith County Conrthouse Annex,

Tyler, Texas, at which a quorum was present, the following Resolution was ratified:

WHEREAS, the African-American Cultural Events Committee presents the Sickle Cell Youth
Scholarship Walk on Saturday, September 27, 2025, at Woldert Park in Tyler; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the walk is to create awareness in the community of the Sickle Cell Disease
that is prominent among African Americans, and to provide technical assistance to parents of underserved
and deserving youth who desire to attend college. Portion of the funds raised from the walk will be
granted to Sickle Cell Research and Awareness and Youth College Scholarships for local students; and

WHEREAS, the African-American Cultural Events Committee is organized exclusively for charitable,
religious, educational and scientific purposes, including making distributions to nonprofit organizations;
and

WHEREAS, Sickle Cell Awareness Month is observed annually in September. It is a time to raise
awareness about Sickle Cell Disease, a genetic blood disorder that affects millions of people worldwide.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioners Court of the County of Smith,
Texas, through ratification of this Resolution does hereby proclaim September 2025, as

“Sickle Cell Awareness Month”

in Smith County and encourages all citizens to become aware of the disease and support the young people
affected by it in our community.

WITNESS OUR HANDS THIS 30th day of September A.D. 2025.

Neal Franklin

County Judge

Christina Drewry John Moore

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

J Scott Herod Ralph Caraway Sr.

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by: = aralda Corona

Meeting Date: Department: Personnel
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration v |For Discussion/Report
Title:

Personnel Service Recognition

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(O Court Orders O Resolution
(e) Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: presentation of employee recognition, longevity certificates, and service pins.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|y/ | No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No |y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No |v'

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



The following employees will be celebrating service milestones this month. Thank you
for your service and dedication to the citizens of Smith County and congratulations on
your milestones.

September 2025:

Shronda Mask {Sheriff's Office} 20 Yrs.
Kyle Benson {District Attorney} 20 Yrs.
Amber Wallace {Sheriff’'s Office} 15 Yrs.
Brad Turner {Sheriff's Office} 10 Yrs.

Misty Green {Auditor’'s Office} 10 Yrs.

Esmeralda Martinez {CSCD} 10 Yrs. (Current) + 4 yrs. (Prior
Experience with Smith County Juvenile Services) = 14 yrs.

Aaron Blair {Sheriff's Office} 10 Yrs. (Current) + 4 yrs Maybe
(Prior Experience with Smith County Sheriff's Office) = 14
yrs.

Tiffany Williamson {Veterans Services} 5 Yrs.

Tessa Thomas {East Texas Anti Gang} 5 Yrs.

If you would like to be recognized in Commissioners Court, we will have our
recognitions on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 9:30 am. Please contact your
supervisor or the HR office to make arrangements.






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/25 Submitted by: E. Corona
Meeting Date: 9/30/25 Department: HR/IT

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

Health Facilities Dashboard

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(O Court Orders O Resolution
(e) Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: geceive presentation on Health Facilities Dashboard for Smith County employees.

Background: As an effort to increase awareness to our Urgent Care and ER facilities. GIS has designed
a dashboard with surrounding Urgent Cares and ER facilities. This Dashboard will include
examples of what would be considered ER visits and also contact information of facilities,
with co-pay and deductible information. We will also have Lyric information.

Financial and Operational Impact: |ink to dashboard:
https://lwww.arcgis.com/apps/dashboards/837d3f3a2bb641f094b7a1d942c70354

Attachments: Yes No|y/ Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025

Submitted by: o nnafer Bell

Meeting Date: 9/30/2025

Department: commissioners Court

Item Requested is:

[

For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

Inmate Health Care Services

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business

(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to approve an Interlocal Agreement between Smith County
and the University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler for inmate health care services and
authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes

No

Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: T Wilson

Email: twilson@smith-county.com

Name: J Bell Email: jpellz@smith-county.com
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has

been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular

Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT




INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT

This Interlocal Cooperation Contract (Contract) is entered into effective October 1, 20245 (Effective Date), by and
between Contracting Parties pursuant to authority granted in and in compliance with Chapter 791, Government Code.

CONTRACTING PARTIES:

Receiving Party: Smith County, a political subdivision and local unit of government of the State of Texas.

Performing Party: The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler (UTHSCT), an institution of
higher education and agency of the State of Texas.

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this Contract is to obtain the services of Performing Party to provide health care services to Smith County
inmates in the Smith County Jail and Juvenile Attention Center (Project). This Contract will increase the efficiency and
effectiveness of Contracting Parties and is in the best interest of the citizens of Smith County.

STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED:

Performing Party will perform the following services (“Services”).

1. Scope

a. Healthcare Personnel and Administration. UTHSCT will supply and/or coordinate the health care
delivery for Smith County Jail facilities as identified in Section 2 below. UTHSCT will follow the
requirements of the Texas Commission on Jail Standards and Texas Juvenile Justice Department, where
applicable to provide inmates the required healthcare services including intake screenings, TB Skin Testing,
sick call, on-site x-rays, emergency medical transport arrangement, dental services, lab draws, response
to medical emergencies, medical waste disposal and medication dispensing. Healthcare services for
inmates will commence upon the commitment of an/the inmate to the custody of the Smith County facility
and terminates upon the release of the inmate.

b. Psychiatry. UTHSCT will work with Smith County to supply onsite adult psychiatry and child and
adolescent psychiatry services provided by the UTHSCT Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Residency
Program. For the avoidance of doubt, the Parties acknowledge that psychiatric services will be phased in
on a mutually agreeable schedule.

c. First-Aid to Employees and Guests. UTHSCT will provide first-aid, assessment, stabilization, and
coordination of emergency medical transportation for employees or guests who become ill or injured in the
Smith County facilities.
2. FEacilities
UTHSCT will provide services at the following Smith County facilities (“Facilities”):
a. Smith County Main Jail (206 E. EIm St. Tyler, TX 75702);

b. Smith County Low/Minimum Risk Security Facility (2811 Public Rd. Tyler, TX 75702); and
c. Smith County Juvenile Attention Center (2630 Morningside Dr. Tyler, TX 75708).

Smith County will ensure space and (if applicable) equipment at the Facilities suitable for delivery of the healthcare
services contemplated by this Contract.

Page 1


http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.791.htm

3. Personnel

UTHSCT will employ all personnel necessary to fulfill the Services under this Contract. UTHSCT will ensure personnel
are licensed (if applicable) and pass all required background checks and clearances. UTHSCT and Smith County will
mutually agree upon the personnel required and will review the personnel model at least annually.

4. Pharmaceuticals

UTHSCT will dispense pharmaceutical medications to inmates as prescribed by a physician and/or approved nursing
protocols. Parties will mutually agree upon a formulary for use within the Facilities.

5. Dental, Laboratory and Radiology Services

UTHSCT will arrange for onsite dental, laboratory and radiology services. UTHSCT will make any necessary off-site
arrangements for dental, laboratory and radiology services that cannot be rendered on-site.

6. Hospitalization, Off-Site Services

UTHSCT will arrange for hospitalization and off-site specialty services for inmates who require treatment beyond the
Services of this Contract. Need for off-site services will be determined by the Medical Director and/or treating physician
in consultation with Smith County. UTHSCT and/or its affiliates are not agreeing to being the primary provider for
hospitalization of inmates who require hospitalization and/or off-site specialty services; rather, UTHSCT personnel will
continue to utilize the current community hospital rotation service as coordinated and tracked by the Medical Director.

7. Medical Waste

UTHSCT will arrange for the proper disposal of all medical waste at all times abiding by federal, state and local
regulations as applicable.

8. Transportation

UTHSCT will coordinate with Smith County for any off-site transportation for inmates. UTHSCT will not be responsible
for expenses incurred for off-site transportation.

9. Medical Records

UTHSCT personnel will utilize the Smith County Electronic Medical Record (EMR) system to document the care
provided to each inmate. At all times, Smith County will be considered the custodian of records. For the avoidance of
doubt, UTHSCT is not, by virtue of entering into this Contract, entering into a patient care relationship with any inmate
outside of the context of the Facilities.

10. Electrocardiogram Machine

UTHSCT will lease to Smith County one electrocardiogram (EKG) machine. UTHSCT will be responsible for routine
maintenance and calibration of machine at all times. The EKG rental fee will be included in the monthly invoice.

Smith County will provide UTHSCT access to and copies of Smith County health records related to services provided
pursuant to this Contract for UTHSCT educational or quality purposes or for the defense of licensing actions or lawsuits
related to such care.

EXCLUDED SERVICES:

Any service not specifically included in the foregoing Statement of Services to be Performed, (including, but not limited to,

hospitalization, off-site services, specialty care, emergency medical transportation, non-emergency medical transportation,
prosthesis, medical devices, surgeries, etc.) is excluded.

Page 2



WARRANTIES:

Performing Party warrants (1) it has authority to perform the services under authority granted in 37 Texas Administrative
Code § 273.2 and Chapter 791, Texas Government Code; (2) it has all necessary power and has received all necessary
approvals to execute and deliver this Contract, and (3) the representative signing this Contract on Performing Party’s behalf
is authorized by its governing body to do so.

Receiving Party warrants (1) the services are necessary and authorized for activities properly within its statutory functions
and programs; (2) it has authority to contract for the services under authority granted in Chapter 351, Texas Local
Government Code, and Chapter 791, Government Code; (3) it has all necessary power and has received all necessary
approvals to execute and deliver this Contract, and (4) the representative signing this Contract on Performing Party’s behalf
is authorized by its governing body to do so.

CONTRACT AMOUNT:

This Contract is a cost-based fee-for-service arrangement in which Performing Party does not carry financial risk of
operations. The estimated contract value for the term is Three Million Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,600,000.00).
Actual contract cost depends on the actual expense necessary to perform contract terms, which are billed to Receiving
party. The Contracting Parties recognize that this Contract is not valid for amounts above Five Million Dollars ($5,000.000.00
without the approval of the University of Texas System Board of Regents.

PAYMENT:

Performing Party will bill Receiving Party General & Administrative costs at a fixed price of One Hundred Eighty Thousand
Dollars ($180,000.00) annually, in twelve (12) monthly installments of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) by-applying

an-eight-percent(8%)-administrative fee to-total-persennelcosts.- All other costs will be billed to Receiving Party at cost and
without markup.

Performing Party will submit monthly invoices to Receiving Party for all expenses, including general and administrative costs.
Receiving Party will remit payments to Performing Party for services satisfactorily performed in accordance with Chapter 2251,
Government Code (Texas Prompt Payment Act). To the extent that true-up calculations, payments, and refunds are
necessary, those calculations and adjustments will be performed quarterly.

Payments made under this Contract (1) are based on cost recovery, (2) will fairly compensate Performing Party for the
services performed, and (3) will be made from current revenues available to Receiving Party.

TERM:

The term of this Contract begins on the Effective Date and expires on September 30, 2025. Contract may be renewed or
extended upon written amendment executed by both Parties.

NOTICES:

Except as otherwise provided by this Section, notices, consents, approvals, demands, requests or other communications
provided or permitted under this Contract, will be in writing and will be sent via certified mail, hand delivery, overnight courier,
facsimile transmission (to the extent a facsimile number is set forth below), or email (to the extent an email address is set
forth below) as provided below, and notice will be deemed given (i) if delivered by certified mail, when deposited, postage
prepaid, in the United States mail, or (ii) if delivered by hand, overnight courier, facsimile (to the extent a facsimile number
is set forth below) or email (to the extent an email address is set forth below), when received:

If to Receiving Party: Smith County Judge
Neal Franklin
200 E. Ferguson, Suite 100
Tyler, Texas 75702
Fax: 903-590-4615
Email: nfranklin@smith-county.com

Page 3


http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/ED/htm/ED.74.htm
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.791.htm
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2251.htm
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2251.htm

with copy to: Smtih County Sheriff
Larry Smith
227 N. Spring Ave.
Tyler, Texas 75702
Email: LSmith@smith-county.com

If to Performing Party: Office of Legal Affairs
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
11937 US Highway 271
Tyler, TX 75708-3154
Fax: 903-877-5648
Legal.Notices@uthct.edu

with copy to: Kate Starnes
Vice President, Health Operations
11937 US Highway 271
Tyler, TX 75708-3154
Email : Kate.Starnes@uttyler.edu

or other person or address as may be given in writing by either party to the other in accordance with this Section.
TERMINATION:

In the event of material failure by a Contracting Party to perform its duties and obligations in accordance with this Contract, the
other party may terminate this Contract upon one ninety (90) days’ advance written notice of termination setting forth the nature
of the material failure; provided that, the material failure is through no fault of the terminating party. The termination will not be
effective if the material failure is fully cured prior to the end of the 90-day period.

Payment of Debt or Delinquency to the State. Pursuant to Sections 2107.008 and 2252.903, Government Code, any
payments owing to Performing Party under this Contract may be applied directly toward any debt or delinquency Performing
Party owes the State of Texas or any agency of the State of Texas, regardless of when it arises, until paid in full.

Venue; Governing Law. Smith County, Texas, will be the proper place of venue for suit on or in respect of this Agreement.
This Agreement, all of its terms and conditions, all rights and obligations of the parties, and all claims arising out of or relating to
this Agreement, will be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with, governed by and enforced under, the laws of the
State of Texas.

Entire Agreement; Modifications. This Contract supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between Performing
Party and Receiving Party and will constitute the entire agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to
its subject matter. This Contract and each of its provisions will be binding on the parties, and may not be waived, modified,
amended or altered, except by a writing signed by Receiving Party and Performing Party.

Loss of Funding. Performance by a Contracting Party of its duties and obligations under this Contract may be dependent
upon the appropriation and allotment of funds by the Texas State Legislature (Legislature) and/or allocation of funds by
that Contracting Party’s governing board. If Legislature fails to appropriate or allot necessary funds, or a Contracting Party’s
governing board fails to allocate necessary funds, then Contracting Party that loses funding may terminate this Contract
without further duty or obligation. Contracting Parties agree acknowledge that appropriation, allotment, and allocation of
funds are beyond the Contracting Parties’ control.

State Auditor’s Office. Contracting Parties understand acceptance of funds under this Contract constitutes acceptance of
authority of the Texas State Auditor's Office or any successor agency (Auditor), to conduct an audit or investigation in
connection with those funds (ref. Sections 51.9335(c), 73.115(c) and 74.008(c), Education Code). Contracting Parties agree
to cooperate with Auditor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested. Contracting
Parties will include this provision in all contracts with permitted subcontractors.

Assignment. This Contract is not transferable or assignable except upon written approval by Contracting Parties.

Page 4


mailto:LSmith@smith-county.com
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2107.htm#2107.008
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2252.htm#2252.903
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/ED/htm/ED.51.htm#51.9335
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/ED/htm/ED.73.htm#73.115
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/ED/htm/ED.74.htm#74.008

Severability. If any one or more of the provisions of this Contract will for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality or unenforceability will not affect any other provision, and this Contract
will be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provisions had never been included.

Public Records. It will be the independent responsibility of Receiving Party and Performing Party to comply with Chapter
552, Government Code (Public Information Act), as it applies to the Contracting Parties’ respective information. Receiving
Party is not authorized to receive public information requests or take any action under the Public Information Act on behalf
of Performing Party. Likewise, Performing Party is not authorized to receive public information requests or take any other
action under the Public Information Act on behalf of Receiving Party.

Executed effective on the Effective Date by the following duly authorized representatives of Contracting Parties:

RECEIVING PARTY: PERFORMING PARTY:

SMITH COUNTY THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT TYLER

By: By:

Neal Franklin Daniel Deslatte

Smith County Judge Chief Business Officer
Date: Date:

By:

Larry Smith

County Sheriff

Date:

Page 5


http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.552.htm
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.552.htm

Smith County Jail Medical Contract Staffing
Projection/Analysis 2025-2026

Page 1



Central Staffing

Nurses 7a-7p | Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon Tue Wed

Thu

Fri Sat

"A" Rotation

RN

LVN

LVN 1 1 1 1 1 1
"B" Rotation

RN

LVN

LVN 1 1 1 1

LVN Float Position will be eliminated as of 09.16.2025 - Will utilize PRN staff during provider days

Nurses 7p-7a | Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon Tue Wed

Thu

Fri Sat

"A" Rotation

RN

LVN

LVN 1 1 1 1 1 1
"B" Rotation

RN

LVN

LVN 1 1 1 1

North/Low Risk

Nurses 7a-7p | Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon Tue Wed

Thu

Fri Sat

LVN 1 1 1 1 1 1
LVN 1 1 1 1 1

Juvenile

Nurses 7a-7p | sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon Tue Wed

Thu

Fri Sat

LVN 1 1 1 1 1 1
LVN 1 1 1 1 1

Note: Effective 9/16/2025 - A nursing position will be eliminated.

Page 2




Med Aides | sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri sat | sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
6a-2p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

6a-2p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

6a-2p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

2p-10p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

2p-10p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

2p-10p 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

Daily Hours: 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32

Page 3



Smith County Jail Medical
Staffing Analysis Projection
Staffing - Current

FTE Title
0.4  Medical Director $
04  PMHP $
Director $
Clinic Manager $
RN - Charge Nurse $
15  LVN $
Med Aides $
LPC $
Administrative Assistant $
0.2 MH Suicide Screeners (hrly rate) $
MD - Weekend Call Coverage (flat rate) $
PRN-RN (2) $
PRN - LVN (4) $
*Total $

*Based on payroll actuals July 2024 - June 2025
Staffing - Proposed

FTE Title
0.4  Medical Director $
0.4  PMHP $
Director $
Clinic Manager $
RN - Charge Nurse $
12 LVN $
6 Med Aides $
0.4 PMHP $
1 LPC $
0.2 MH Suicide Assessment Screeners $
MD - Weekend Call Coverage (flat rate) $
PRN RN $
PRN LVN $
PRN Medication Aide $
Subtotal $
Variance Rate (5%) $
Total $
Administrative Cost Rate -proposed flat rate $15,000/month $

Annual Salary

144,000.00
56,000.00
80,766.80
82,400.00

413,567.03

902,138.15

149,243.31
72,000.00
37,455.93

7,773.87
4,600.00
22,790.36

200,225.78

2,172,961.23

Est. Annual Salary

144,000.00
56,000.00
80,766.80
82,400.00

301,932.80

702,457.60

228,214.40
56,000.00
72,000.00

8,000.00
10,400.00
20,000.00
75,000.00
10,000.00

1,847,171.60
92,358.58
1,939,530.17

180,000.00

Page 4



Contingencies/Allowances:

1. The staffing projection is based on being fully staff with the proposed complement of RNs, LVNs, and
Medication Aides.

2. Patient acuity drives care delivery. Anincrease in patient acuity or volumes will increase the number of staff
needed to maintain the care delivery system, i.e., if the North jail opens additional beds or if there is a heed to
provide 24 hour medical coverage at North Jail or Juvenile.

3. Staff differentials such a holiday, weekend, and shift are driven by the staffing rotation. All staff are expected to
work a certain number of holidays and weekends.

4. Unexpected staff absences such as maternity leave or FMLA maintains number of regular hours paid but
increases the likelihood of overtime hours.

5. The Personnel Cost Projection provides a target pool of funds for PRN staff utilization for the budget year. The
goalis to decreased the percentage of overtime.

Page 5






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025 Submitted by:Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 Department: commissioners Court
Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

2026 Dispatch Fees Interlocal Agreements

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wo rdlng: Consider and take necessary action to approve the 2026 Dispatch Fees Interlocal Agreements between Smith County
and the following, pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, and authorize the county judge to sign all related
documentation:

a. City of Arp, b. City of Bullard, c. City of Troup, d. City of Whitehouse, e. Emergency Services District No. 1 (ESD 1),
and f. Emergency Services District No. 2 (ESD 2).

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: R McCord Email: rmccord@smith-county.com
Name: T Wilson Email: twilson@smith-county.com
Name: J Bell Email: jbell2@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT


















STATE OF TEXAS

won N

COUNTY OF SMITH  §

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN

SMITH COUNTY, TEXAS
AND

THE CITY OF BULLARD
FOR

EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY
LAW ENFORCEMENT DISPATCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Smith County, Texas
(“COUNTY™), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the City of Bullard
(“CITY™), with the authorizations of each party’s governing body, and both parties acting
herein under the authority and pursuant to the terms of the Texas Government Code,
Chapter 791, “Interlocal Cooperation Contracts,” See Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 791.001, er
seq.

WITNESETH

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial for the CITY and COUNTY, through the
Smith County Sheriff’s Department, to enter into an agreement for the performance of
emergency and non-emergency dispatching;

WHEREAS, the CITY, through its police department, provides emergency
response within its jurisdiction and extra-territorial jurisdiction, which will require
emergency and non-emergency law enforcement dispatch services;

WHEREAS, the COUNTY through its Sheriff’s department provides emergency
and non-emergency dispatch services, and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY agree that cooperation is in the best interest of
Smith County:

Page 1 of §
City of Bullard Dispatch Service Agreement



D.

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

. The COUNTY shall receive all 9-1-1 emergency calls for service originating from the

CITY’s jurisdictiona! boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

The COUNTY shall receive all non-emergency law enforcement calls for service
from CITY s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely
and professional manner.

The COUNTY shall provide and maintain a written policy and procedure which will
serve as guidelines for processing of all calls for service.

The COUNTY shall maintain and document officer status reports to ensure that
Officer Safety standards are maintained.

The COUNTY shall maintain and make available accurate information regarding calls
for service.

The COUNTY shall furnish documentation indicating the use of funds received from
CITY.

. The COUNTY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict

or reduce the COUNTY ’s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or
regulation.

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE ENTITY

. The CITY agrees to provide the COUNTY access to any CITY Law Enforcement

Computer System or documents to facilitate Law Enforcement Officers’ request for
information.

The CITY acknowledges that all COUNTY employees will be hired and compensated
by the COUNTY. All employees of the COUNTY will be subject to all of the
personnel policies and procedures of the COUNTY and shall not be considered as
CITY employees.

The CITY acknowledges that all property and equipment shall remain sole property of
the COUNTY.

The CITY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict or

Page 2 of 5

City of Bullard Dispatch Service Agreement



reduce the CITY s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or regulation.
III. CONTRACT AMOUNT

A. CITY agrees to pay Forty Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Nine Dollars ($40,529) for
the services provided in this agreement. Payment shall be submitted to the Smith
County Auditor within ten days after the beginning of the County’s Fiscal Year.

B. All payments shall be subject to the Texas Prompt Payment Act. Should there arise
any dispute, disputed amounts shall be deposited in a mutually agreed upon escrow
account until a resolution. Any lawful interest charges owing under this Agreement
shall accrue at 9.25% per annum, or the highest rate allowed by Texas law as
determined by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

C. As required by 791.011(e) of the Texas Government Code, all agencies agree to and
shall make their respective payments due under the terms of this agreement to the
COUNTY from current revenues available to each entity.

D. Either party may request a contract amount adjustment only after the initial term of
this agreement. Any requested contract adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the
parties no later than January 31* of the current term. Without prior written approval
by both parties no contract adjustments will be accepted after January 31 of the
current contract year.

IV. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be effective for the period October 1, 2025,
through and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless
terminated earlier as hereinafter provided in Article V. This agreement shall atomically
renew annually at the last annual pay rate unless written notification is given by either
party 30 days prior to termination.

V. TERMINATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written
notice to the non-terminating party as set forth below. Upon the effective date of
termination, all amounts due the COUNTY by CITY must be paid provided the
COUNTY has performed all obligations hereunder and as required by any law, rule, or
regulation. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the effective date of termination.

V1. OBLIGATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

Page 3 of 5
City of Bullard Dispatch Service Agreement



Nothing in this Agreement shall alter in any manner the obligation of the local
government unit providing fire, police, or emergency medical service to the area from
which a 9-1-1 emergency call is made from the obligation to respond to such call.

VIL NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to the Agreement shall be made by certified or
registered U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or hand delivered.

VIIL. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The COUNTY and CITY bind themselves and their successors, executors,
administrators and assigns to the other party in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor CITY shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest in
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. The CITY shall notify the
COUNTY of the name, address, and telephone number of the employees authorized to
act on behalf of CITY. Any appointment by CITY of an agent other than a CITY
employee to perform any of the duties specified in this Agreement must have the prior
written approval of the COUNTY, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any liability on the part of any officer or
agent of any public body that may be a part hereto.

IX. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties agree that the CITY and COUNTY has not waived its sovereign
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement.

X. MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed and may not be modified except
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. Any oral representations or
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect.

X1. APPLICABLE LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the

State of Texas. Venue for any action or claim arising out of this agreement shall be in
Smith County, Texas.

Page 4 of 5
City of Bullard Dispatch Service Agreement



XII. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by either party of any of its obligations or
undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned
by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot,
civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not
a party or in privity hereof, then it shall be excused from such performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects
thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, COUNTY AND CITY have caused this agreement

to be duly executed this day of , 2025.
FOR THE CITY OF BULLARD: FOR SMITH COUNTY:
By: By: Neal Franklin
MAYOR, CITY OF BULLARD SMITH COUNTY JUDGE
Li
tfo FOR SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF’S
~ OFFICE:

»

RN - Larry Smith
'..\ SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF
bl 4
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Karen Phillips Thomas Wilson
SMITH COUNTY CLERK ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Page 5 of §
City of Bullard Dispatch Service Agreement



STATE OF TEXAS

[/ -]

COUNTY OF SMITH §

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
SMITH COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
THE CITY OF TROUP
FOR
EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY
LAW ENFORCEMENT DISPATCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Smith County, Texas
(“COUNTY?™), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the City of Troup
(“CITY™), with the authorizations of each party’s governing body, and both partics acting
herein under the authority and pursuant to the terms of the Texas Government Code,
Chapter 791, “Interlocal Cooperation Contracts,” See Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 791.001, et
seq.

WITNESETH

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial for the CITY and COUNTY, through the
Smith County Sheriff’s Department, to enter into an agreement for the performance of
emergency and non-emergency dispatching;

WHEREAS, the CITY, through its police department, provides emergency
response within its jurisdiction and extra-territorial jurisdiction, which will require
emergency and non-emergency law enforcement dispatch services;

WHEREAS, the COUNTY through its Sheriff’s department provides emergency
and non-emergency dispatch services, and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY agree that cooperation is in the best interest of
Smith County:

Page 1 of §
City of Troup Dispatch Service Agreement



[. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

A. The COUNTY shall receive all 9-1-1 emergency calls for service originating from the
CITY s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

B. The COUNTY shall receive all non-emergency law enforcement calls for service
from CITY s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely
and professional manner.

C. The COUNTY shall provide and maintain a written policy and procedure which will
serve as guidelines for processing of all calls for service.

D. The COUNTY shall maintain and document officer status reports to ensure that
Officer Safety standards are maintained.

E. The COUNTY shall maintain and make available accurate information regarding calls
for service.

F. The COUNTY shall furnish documentation indicating the use of funds received from
CITY.

G. The COUNTY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict
or reduce the COUNTY ’s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or
regulation.

I1. OBLIGATIONS OF THE ENTITY

A. The CITY agrees to provide the COUNTY access to any CITY Law Enforcement
Computer System or documents to facilitate Law Enforcement Officers’ request for
information.

B. The CITY acknowledges that all COUNTY employees will be hired and compensated
by the COUNTY. All employees of the COUNTY will be subject to all of the
personnel policies and procedures of the COUNTY and shall not be considered as
CITY employees.

C. The CITY acknowledges that all property and equipment shail remain sole property of
the COUNTY.

D. The CITY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict or

Page 2 of 5
City of Troup Dispatch Service Agreement



reduce the CITY s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or regulation.
[II. CONTRACT AMOUNT

A. CITY agrees to pay Seventeen Thousand Six Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($17,614) for
the services provided in this agreement. Payment shall be submitted to the Smith
County Auditor within ten days after the beginning of the County’s Fiscal Year.

B. All payments shall be subject to the Texas Prompt Payment Act. Should there arise
any dispute, disputed amounts shall be deposited in a mutually agreed upon escrow
account until a resolution. Any lawful interest charges owing under this Agreement
shall accrue at 9.25% per annum, or the highest rate allowed by Texas law as
determined by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

C. Asrequired by 791.011(e) of the Texas Government Code, all agencies agree to and
shall make their respective payments due under the terms of this agreement to the
COUNTY from current revenues available to each entity.

D. Either party may request a contract amount adjustment only after the initial term of
this agreement. Any requested contract adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the
parties no later than January 31* of the current term. Without prior written approval
by both parties no contract adjustments will be accepted after January 31 of the
current contract year.

IV. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be effective for the period October 1, 2025,
through and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless
terminated earlier as hereinafler provided in Article V. This agreement shall atomically
renew annually at the last annual pay rate unless written notification is given by either
party 30 days prior to termination.

V. TERMINATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written
notice to the non-terminating party as set forth below. Upon the effective date of
termination, all amounts due the COUNTY by CITY must be paid provided the
COUNTY has performed all obligations hereunder and as required by any law, rule, or
regulation. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the effective date of termination.

VI. OBLIGATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

Page 3 of 5
City of Troup Dispatch Service Agreement



Nothing in this Agreement shall alter in any manner the obligation of the local
government unit providing fire, police, or emergency medical service to the area from
which a 9-1-1 emergency call is made from the obligation to respond to such call.

VII. NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to the Agreement shall be made by certified or
registered U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or hand delivered.

VIII. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The COUNTY and CITY bind themselves and their successors, executors,
administrators and assigns to the other party in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor CITY shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest in
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. The CITY shall notify the
COUNTY of the name, address, and telephone number of the employees authorized to
act on behalf of CITY. Any appointment by CITY of an agent other than a CITY
employee to perform any of the duties specified in this Agreement must have the prior
written approval of the COUNTY, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any liability on the part of any officer or
agent of any public body that may be a part hereto.

IX. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties agree that the CITY and COUNTY has not waived its sovereign
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement.

X. MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed and may not be modified except
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. Any oral representations or
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect.

XI. APPLICABLE LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the

State of Texas. Venue for any action or claim arising out of this agreement shall be in
Smith County, Texas.

Page 4 of 5
City of Troup Dispatch Service Agreement



XII. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by either party of any of its obligations or
undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned
by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot,
civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not
a party or in privity hereof] then it shall be excused from such performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects
thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, COUNTY AND CITY have caused this agreement
to be duly executed this day of , 2025.

FOR THE CITY OF TROUP: FOR SMITH COUNTY:

QN Ml

By:V s By: Neal Franklin
MAYOR, CITY OF TROUP SMITH COUNTY JUDGE

FOR SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF’S

OFFICE:

Larry Smith

SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Karen Phillips Thomas Wilson
SMITH COUNTY CLERK ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Page 5 of §
City of Troup Dispatch Service Agreement



STATE OF TEXAS

o

COUNTY OF SMITH §

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
SMITH COUNTY, TEXAS

AND

THE CITY OF WHITEHOUSE
FOR

EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY
LAW ENFORCEMENT DISPATCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Smith County, Texas
(“COUNTY™), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the City of Whitehouse
(“CITY”), with the authorizations of each party’s governing body, and both parties acting
herein under the authority and pursuant to the terms of the Texas Government Code,
Chapter 791, “Interlocal Cooperation Contracts,” See Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 791.001, ef
seq.

WITNESETH

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial for the CITY and COUNTY, through the
Smith County Sheriff’s Department, to enter into an agreement for the performance of
emergency and non-emergency dispatching;

WHEREAS, the CITY, through its police department, provides emergency
response within its jurisdiction and extra-territorial jurisdiction, which will require
emergency and non-emergency law enforcement dispatch services;

WHEREAS, the COUNTY through its Sheriff’s department provides emergency
and non-emergency dispatch services, and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY agree that cooperation is in the best interest of
Smith County:

Page 1 of 5
City of Whitehouse Dispatch Service Agreement



D.

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

. The COUNTY shall receive all 9-1-1 emergency calls for service originating from the

CITY s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

The COUNTY shall receive all non-emergency law enforcement calls for service
from CITY s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely
and professional manner.

The COUNTY shall provide and maintain a written policy and procedure which will
serve as guidelines for processing of all calls for service.

. The COUNTY shall maintain and document officer status reports to ensure that

Officer Safety standards are maintained.

The COUNTY shall maintain and make available accurate information regarding calls
for service.

The COUNTY shall furnish documentation indicating the use of funds received from
CITY.

The COUNTY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict
or reduce the COUNTY s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or
regulation.

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE ENTITY

The CITY agrees to provide the COUNTY access to any CITY Law Enforcement
Computer System or documents to facilitate Law Enforcement Officers’ request for
information,

The CITY acknowledges that all COUNTY employees will be hired and compensated
by the COUNTY. All employees of the COUNTY will be subject to all of the
personnel policies and procedures of the COUNTY and shall not be considered as
CITY employees.

The CITY acknowledges that all property and equipment shall remain sole property of
the COUNTY.

The CITY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict or

Page 2 of 5

City of Whitehouse Dispatch Service Agreement



reduce the CITY s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or regulation.
HI. CONTRACT AMOUNT

A. CITY agrees to pay Eighty Thousand Thirteen Dollars ($80,013) for the services
provided in this agreement. Payment shall be submitted to the Smith County Auditor
within ten days after the beginning of the County’s Fiscal Year.

B. All payments shall be subject to the Texas Prompt Payment Act. Should there arise
any dispute, disputed amounts shall be deposited in a mutually agreed upon escrow
account until a resolution. Any lawful interest charges owing under this Agreement
shall accrue at 9.25°0 per annum, or the highest rate allowed by Texas law as
determined by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

C. As required by 791.011(¢e) of the Texas Government Code, all agencies agree to and
shall make their respective payments due under the terms of this agreement to the
COUNTY from current revenues available to each entity.

D. Either party may request a contract amount adjustment only after the initial term of
this agreement. Any requested contract adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the
parties no later than January 31% of the current term. Without prior written approval
by both parties no contract adjustments will be accepted after January 31 of the
current contract year.

IV. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be effective for the period October 1, 2025 through
and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless terminated
earlier as hereinafter provided in Article V. This agreement shall atomically renew
annually at the last annual pay rate unless written notification is given by either party 30
days prior to termination.

V. TERMINATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written
notice to the non-terminating party as set forth below. Upon the effective date of
termination, all amounts due the COUNTY by CITY must be paid provided the
COUNTY has performed all obligations hereunder and as required by any law, rule, or
regulation. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the effective date of termination.

VI. OBLIGATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

Page 3 of 5
City of Whitehouse Dispatch Service Agreement



Nothing in this Agreement shall alter in any manner the obligation of the local
government unit providing fire, police, or emergency medical service to the area from
which a 9-1-1 emergency call is made from the obligation to respond to such cail.

VII. NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to the Agreement shall be made by certified or
registered U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or hand delivered.

VIII. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The COUNTY and CITY bind themselves and their successors, executors,
administrators and assigns to the other party in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor CITY shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest in
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. The CITY shall notify the
COUNTY of the name, address, and telephone number of the employees authorized to
act on behalf of CITY. Any appointment by CITY of an agent other than a CITY
employee to perform any of the duties specified in this Agreement must have the prior
written approval of the COUNTY, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any liability on the part of any officer or
agent of any public body that may be a part hereto.

IX. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties agree that the CITY and COUNTY has not waived its sovereign
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement.

X. MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed, and may not be modified except
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. Any oral representations or
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect.

XI. APPLICABLE LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the

State of Texas. Venue for any action or claim arising out of this agreement shall be in
Smith County, Texas.

Page 4 of 5
City of Whitehouse Dispatch Service Agreement



XII. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by either party of any of its obligations or
ndertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned
y its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot,

civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not
a party or in privity hereof, then it shall be excused from such performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects
thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, COUNTY AND CITY have caused this agreement

to be duly executed this day of , 2025.
FOR THE CITY OF WHITEHOUSE: FOR SMITH COUNTY:
By\: / By: Neal Franklin
MAYOR/C OF WHITEHOUSE SMITH COUNTY JUDGE
FOR SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF’S
OFFICE:

Larry Smith

SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Karen Phillips Thomas Wilson
SMITH COUNTY CLERK ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Page 5 of §
City of Whitchouse Dispatch Service Agreement



SMITH COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #1
P. O. BOX 697
LINDALE, TEXAS 75771

September 19, 2025

Mr. Thomas Wildon

Smith County

Asgistant Disgrict Attorney

100 N. Broadway Avenue, 4th Floor
Tyler, Texgs 75702

Dear My. Wilson:

Reference is made to our recent conversations concerning 911 Dispatch Services provided to the
Smith County Emergency Services District No. 1 by Smith County for the period beginning
October 01, 2025, through and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed
uniess terminated earlier as hereinafter provided in Article I'V of the Contract..

Please be advised that our Board approved the contract on September 18, 2025. Enclosed please
find official notation. If you need additional copies of the page with original signatures of
Carolyn Todd, our Board President, please let me know.

If I can be of additional assistance to you, please call me at 903-530-2707.

Sincerely,

Urtnce f0),0

Annie Baldwin
Volunteer Clerk

Enclosures

Ce: Lindale Volunteer Fire Department
Rachel McCord, Judge Franklin Assistant



RESOLUTION NO. 13-2025
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
September 18, 2025

At a regular meeting of the Smith County Emergency Services District No. 1 meeting, Lindale,
Texas, Board of Commissioners, Board President Carolyn Todd presiding and Board
Members Louie Brown, Charles Froebe, Owen Scott and Cory Crowell being present the
following business was transacted pursuant to the notice being duly posted, to-wit:

Louie Brown made a motion, seconded by Charles Froebe, which motion carried
unanimously, to approve a contract for an Interlocal Agreement By and Between Smith
County, Texas and Smith County Emergency Services District No. 1 for Emergency and Non-
Emergency Dispatch Services to begin October 01, 2025, through and including September 30,
2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless terminated earlier as hereinafter provided in
Article IV. A copy of the Contract is attached and made a part thereof. A copy of the names
and telephone numbers of the officers is also attached and made a part thereof.

Ve st
CAROLYNTODD, PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ot Tk,

CHARLES FROEBE, SECRETARY

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF SMITH

CITY OF LINDALE: I, CHARLES FROEBE, Secretary of the Smith County Emergency
Services District No. 1, do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of a part of a Minutes
of Board of Commissioners Meeting as it appears of record in the Smith County
Emergency Services District No. | Minutes of Lindale, Texas.

CHARLES FROEBE, SECRETARY

Lhid T evete




STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF SMITH

SO LoD D

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
SMITH COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
SMITH COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1
FOR
EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY
DISPATCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Smith County, Texas
(“COUNTY?™), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Smith County
Emergency Services District NO. 1 (“ESD 17), a political subdivision of the State of
Texas with the authorizations of each party’s governing body, and both parties acting
herein under the authority and pursuant to the terms of the Texas Government Code,
Chapter 791, “Interlocal Cooperation Contracts,” See Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 791.001, ef
seq.

WITNESETH

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial for the ESD 1 and COUNTY, through the
Smith County Sheriff’s Department, to enter into an agreement for the performance of
emergency and non-emergency dispatching;

WHEREAS, the ESD 1, through its fire department, provides emergency
response within its jurisdiction, which will require emergency and non-emergency
dispatch services;

WHEREAS, the COUNTY through its Sheriff’s department provides emergency
and non-emergency dispatch services, and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and ESD 1 agree that cooperation is in the best interest of
Smith County:



I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

. The COUNTY shall receive all 9-1-1 emergency calls for service originating from the
ESD 1’s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

. The COUNTY shall receive all emergency and non-emergency calls for service from
ESD 1’s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

. The COUNTY shall maintain a written policy and procedure which will serve as
guidelines for processing of all calls for service and may be provided to ESD 1 upon
request.

. The COUNTY shall maintain and document officer status reports to ensure that
Officer Safety standards are maintained.

. The COUNTY shall maintain and make available accurate information regarding calls
for service.

. The COUNTY, upon request from ESD 1, shall furnish documentation indicating the
use of funds received from ESD 1.

. The COUNTY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict
or reduce the COUNTY’s obligations under any and alf applicable law, rule or
regulation.

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE ENTITY

. The ESD 1 agrees to provide the COUNTY access to any ESD | emergency response
reporting system or documents to facilitate the County’s request for information.

. The ESD 1 acknowledges that all COUNTY employees will be hired and
compensated by the COUNTY. All employees of the COUNTY will be subject to all
of the personnel policies and procedures of the COUNTY and shall not be considered
as ESD 1 employees.

. The ESD 1 acknowledges that all property and equipment provided by Smith County
to ESD 1 shall remain sole property of the COUNTY.

. The ESD 1 acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict or
reduce the ESD 1°s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or regulation.



III. CONTRACT AMOUNT

A. ESD 1 agrees to pay Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000) for the services provided in
this agreement. Payment shall be submitted to the Smith County Auditor within thirty
(30) days after the beginning of the County’s Fiscal Year.

B. All payments shall be subject to the Texas Prompt Payment Act. Should there arise
any dispute, disputed amounts shall be deposited in a mutually agreed upon escrow
account until a resolution. Any lawful interest charges owing under this Agreement
shall accrue at 9.25% per annum, or the highest rate allowed by Texas law as
determined by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

C. Asrequired by 791.011(e) of the Texas Government Code, all agencies agree to and
shall make their respective payments due under the terms of this agreement to the
COUNTY from current revenues available to ESD 1.

D. Either party may request a contract amount adjustment only after the initial term of
this agreement. Any requested contract adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the
parties no later than January 3 1% of the current term. Without prior written approval
by both parties no contract adjustments will be accepted after January 31 of the
current contract year.

IV. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be effective for the period October 1, 2025 through
and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless terminated
earlier as hereinafter provided in Article V. This agreement shall automatically renew
annually at the last annual pay rate unless written notification is given by either party 30
days prior to termination.

V. TERMINATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written
notice to the non-terminating party as set forth below. Upon the effective date of
termination, all amounts due the COUNTY by ESD 1 must be paid provided the
COUNTY has performed all obligations hereunder and as required by any law, rule, or
regulation. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the effective date of termination.

V1. OBLIGATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS



Nothing in this Agreement shall alter in any manner the obligation of the local
government unit providing fire or emergency medical service to the area from which a 9-
1-1 emergency call is made from the obligation to respond to such call.

VII. NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to the Agreement shall be made by certified or
registered U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or hand delivered.

VIII. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The COUNTY and ESD 1 bind themselves and their successors, executors,
administrators and assigns to the other party in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor ESD 1 shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest
in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. The ESD 1 shall notify
the COUNTY of the name, address, and telephone number of the officers authorized to
act on behalf of ESD 1. Any appointment by ESD 1 of an agent other than an ESD 1
officer to perform any of the duties specified in this Agreement must have the prior
written approval of the COUNTY, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any liability on the part of any officer or
agent of any public body that may be a part hereto.

IX. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties agree that the ESD 1 and COUNTY have not waived its sovereign
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement.

X. MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed, and may not be modified except
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. Any oral representations or
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect.

XI. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the
State of Texas. Venue for any action or claim arising out of this agreement shall be in
Smith County, Texas.

XII. FORCE MAJEURE



XIT. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by either party of any of its obligations or
undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned
by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot,
civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not
a party or in privity hereof, then it shall be excused from such performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects
thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, COUNTY AND ESD 1 have caused this agreement
to be duly executed this _{ § 7#day of § EATEALEL, 2025.

FOR THE ESD 1: FOR SMITH COUNTY:
By: Carolyn %odd By: Neal Franklin
ESD 1 - BOARD PRESIDENT SMITH COUNTY JUDGE

FOR SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF’S

OFFICE:

Larry Smith

SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Karen Phillips Thomas Wilson
SMITH COUNTY CLERK ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Page 5 of 5
ESD 1 Dispatch Service Agreement



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SMITH COUNTY AND SMITH COUNTY
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1 FOR EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY LAW
ENFORCEMENT DISPATCH SERVICES

September 18, 2025

In accordance with Section Vill of the Interlocal Agreement By and Between Smith County,
Texas and Smith County Emergency Services District No. 1 for Emergency and Non-Emergency
Dispatch Services, the following Names, Addresses and Telephone Numbers of officers are
submitted for Smith County Emergency Services District No. 1:

Carolyn Todd, Board President, 18115 CR 431, Lindale, Texas 75771, 903-360-4426

Louie Brown, Board Vice-President, 12265 CR 461, Tyler, Texas 75706, 903-539-4205
Charles Froebe, Board Secretary, 12852 Westbrook Dr., Tyler, Texas, 75704, 318-518-5012
Owen Scott, Board Treasurer, 219 Francis Dr., Lindale, Texas 75771, 902-343-8385

Cory Crowell, Board Vice Treasurer, P. O. Box 576, Lindale, Texas 75771, 903-312-8023

This list will be updated as warranted.



STATE OF TEXAS

w

COUNTY OF SMITH 8

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
SMITH COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
SMITH COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 2
FOR
EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY
LAW ENFORCEMENT DISPATCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Smith County, Texas
(“COUNTY?™), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Smith County
Emergency Services District 2 (“ESD 2”), with the authorizations of each party’s
governing body, and both parties acting herein under the authority and pursuant to the
terms of the Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, “Interlocal Cooperation Contracts,”
See Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 791.001, et seq.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial for the ESD 2 and COUNTY, through the
Smith County Sheriff’s Department, to enter into an agreement for the performance of
emergency and non-emergency dispatching;

WHEREAS, the ESD 2, through its fire department and contracted service
providers, provides fire and emergency response within its jurisdiction and extra-
territorial jurisdiction, which will require emergency and non-emergency dispatch
Services;

WHEREAS, the COUNTY through its Sheriff’s department provides emergency
and non-emergency dispatch services, and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and ESD 2 agree that cooperation is in the best interest of
Smith County:

Page 1 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement



I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

A. The COUNTY shall receive all 9-1-1 emergency calls for service originating from the
ESD 2’s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely and
professional manner.

B. The COUNTY shall receive all non-emergency law enforcement calls for service
from ESD 2’s jurisdictional boundaries and dispatch appropriate resources in a timely
and professional manner.

C. The COUNTY shall provide and maintain a written policy and procedure which will
serve as guidelines for processing of all calls for service.

D. The COUNTY shall maintain and document officer status reports to ensure that
Officer Safety standards are maintained.

E. The COUNTY shall maintain and make available accurate information regarding calls
for service.

F. The COUNTY shall furnish documentation indicating the use of funds received from
ESD 2.

G. The COUNTY acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict
or reduce the COUNTY’s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or
regulation.

1. OBLIGATIONS OF THE ENTITY

A. The ESD 2 agrees to provide the COUNTY access to any ESD 2 Law Enforcement
Computer System or documents to facilitate Law Enforcement Officers’ request for
information.

B. The ESD 2 acknowledges that all COUNTY employees will be hired and
compensated by the COUNTY. All employees of the COUNTY will be subject to all
of the personnel policies and procedures of the COUNTY and shall not be considered
as ESD 2 employees.

C. The ESD 2 acknowledges that all property and equipment shall remain sole property
of the COUNTY.

D. The ESD 2 acknowledges that this Agreement does not, in any way, limit, restrict or

Page 2 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement



reduce the ESD 2’s obligations under any and all applicable law, rule or regulation.
I11. CONTRACT AMOUNT

A. ESD 2 agrees to pay One Hundred Forty-One Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Eight
Dollars, and Ninety-One Cents ($141,798.91) for the services provided in this
agreement. Payment shall be submitted to the Smith County Auditor within ten days
after the beginning of the County’s Fiscal Year.

B. All payments shall be subject to the Texas Prompt Payment Act. Should there arise
any dispute, disputed amounts shall be deposited in a mutually agreed upon escrow
account until a resolution. Any lawful interest charges owing under this Agreement
shall accrue at 9.25% per annum, or the highest rate allowed by Texas law as
determined by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

C. Asrequired by 791.011(e) of the Texas Government Code, all agencies agree to and
shall make their respective payments due under the terms of this agreement to the
COUNTY from current revenues available to each entity.

D. Either party may request a contract amount adjustment only after the initial term of
this agreement. Any requested contract adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the
parties no later than January 31% of the current term. Without prior written approval
by both parties no contract adjustments will be accepted after January 31 of the
current contract year.

IV. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be effective for the period October 1, 2025 through
and including September 30, 2026, and shall be automatically renewed unless terminated
earlier as hereinafter provided in Article V. This agreement shall atomically renew
annually at the last annual pay rate unless written notification is given by either party 30
days prior to termination.

V. TERMINATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written
notice to the non-terminating party as set forth below. Upon the effective date of
termination, all amounts due the COUNTY by ESD 2 must be paid provided the
COUNTY has performed all obligations hereunder and as required by any law, rule, or
regulation. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the effective date of termination.

Page 3 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement



V1. OBLIGATIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

Nothing in this Agreement shall alter in any manner the obligation of the local
government unit providing fire, police, or emergency medical service to the area from
which a 9-1-1 emergency call is made from the obligation to respond to such call.

VII. NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to the Agreement shall be made by certified or
registered U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or hand delivered.

VIIl. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The COUNTY and ESD 2 bind themselves and their successors, executors,
administrators and assigns to the other party in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor ESD 2 shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest
in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. The ESD 2 shall notify
the COUNTY of the name, address, and telephone number of the employees authorized
to act on behalf of ESD 2. Any appointment by ESD 2 of an agent other than an ESD 2
employee to perform any of the duties specified in this Agreement must have the prior
written approval of the COUNTY, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any liability on the part of any officer or
agent of any public body that may be a part hereto.

IX. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

The parties agree that the ESD 2 and COUNTY do not intend to and have not
waived their sovereign immunity by entering into and performing their respective
obligations under this Agreement.

X. MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed, and may not be modified except
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. Any oral representations or
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect.

XI. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the
State of Texas, without giving effect to any choice of laws provisions contained therein.

Page 4 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement



Exclusive venue for any action or claim arising out of this agreement shall be in a court
of competent jurisdiction located in Smith County, Texas.

X1l. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by either party of any of its obligations or
undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned
by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot,
civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not
a party or in privity hereof, then it shall be excused from such performance for such
period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects
thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, COUNTY AND ESD 2 have caused this agreement

to be duly executed this day of , 2025.
FOR THE ESD 2: FOR SMITH COUNTY:
By: By: Neal Franklin

ESD 2 SMITH COUNTY JUDGE

FOR SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF’S
OFFICE:

Larry Smith
SMITH COUNTY SHERIFF

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Page 5 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement



Karen Phillips Thomas Wilson
SMITH COUNTY CLERK ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Page 6 of 6
ESD 2 Dispatch Service Agreement






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/23/2025 Submitted by:Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 Department: commissioners Court
Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

Indigent Defense Contracts

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wo rdlng: Consider and take necessary action to approve the following Indigent Defense Contracts for the 7th, 114th, 241st, 321st,
and 475th Judicial District Courts, pursuant to the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 26.04:

a. Clifton Roberson, b. Donald Davidson, c. John Jarvis, d. Zachary Davis, e. Rusty Drake, f. James Wheeler, g. James
Williams, and h. Ryan Sorrells.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact: gach Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100
Dollars ($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement
totaling One Hundred Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00)
for the term of the contract, unless the Contract is terminated sooner.

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: T wilson Email: twilson@smith-county.com
Name: J Bell Email: jpellz@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 7th Judicial District Court of
Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve attorneys
to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of Criminal
Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Rusty W. Drake.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for eight months beginning on October 1, 2025 and
ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred Twenty
Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless the Contract
is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority. Upon
approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the

Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

c. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;

e. is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

f. has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

g has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or abusive
conduct;

h. maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

1. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J- maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

1. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in capital
felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation and
for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert witness
expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney, this
request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts that
suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services of an
expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a potential
defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies the
request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in writing,
attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a sealed exhibit
to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY. IT
IS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in a
professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than the
end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed and to
interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed .

C. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal services
provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the Texas
Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from representation
of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in accordance
with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must include the number
of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of cases as well as the
number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to appointed
cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.
c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and must

immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of the
Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing Authority
with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority for
good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active office
for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial findings

of that failure.

c. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make timely
payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of Attorney,
Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders the
Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under this
Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship shall
continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed. Appointing
Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid during the term
of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be performed pursuant to
the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation described in this paragraph. In
the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not qualified to conclude such matter,
the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the client remains indigent, and if so, make
such other appointment as may be necessary to provide effective legal representation for the
indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.






Attorney Reporting Instructions and Form

Attorney Reporting Requirements Contained in Article 26.04, Code of Criminal Procedure

Background

Beginning in 2014, Article 26.04(j) of the Code of Criminal Procedure will require all attorneys
who accept appointments in adult criminal and juvenile delinquency cases to submit an annual
statement that describes the percentage of their practice time that is dedicated to work on those
appointed cases. Attorneys must submit this statement to each county in which they accept
appointments, and the county will forward the information contained in the attorney practice-time
statements to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. The Commission will add this information
to other indigent defense information that is made available to the public via the Commission
website.

In addition to this attorney reporting requirement, Texas counties will be required to report the
number of appointments made to every attorney who accepts appointments in the county. When
viewed together, the appointment information submitted by the county and the practice time
information submitted by the attorney will provide an overview of the average amount of time an
attorney allocated to the representation of each indigent client.

The Legislature also has directed the Commission to conduct and publish a study on criminal
defense attorney caseloads “for the purpose of determining guidelines for establishing a maximum
allowable caseload for a criminal defense attorney that . . . allows the attorney to give each indigent
defendant the time and effort necessary to ensure effective representation.” That study is due to be
completed by January 1, 2015.

Instructions

Every year, an attorney is required to submit a practice-time statement to each county in which the
attorney accepted an appointment in an adult criminal or juvenile delinquency case during a fiscal
year period that begins on October 1 and ends on September 30. The statement is due no later than
October 15 immediately following the close of each fiscal year. For example, if, during the fiscal
year that begins on October 1, 2013 and ends on September 30, 2014, an attorney who accepts
appointments in County A and County B must submit separate practice-time statements to County
A and to County B by October 15, 2014.

The statement submitted to each county must describe (1) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time (time spent in legal practice in all jurisdictions) that was dedicated to work on trial and
appeal appointments in adult criminal cases in that county’s district and county courts during the
fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1; and (2) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time that was dedicated to work on trial and appeal appointments in juvenile delinquency
cases (cases alleging delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in that
county’s district and county courts during the fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1.

The percentages reported in the practice-time statement submitted to each county should not include
time dedicated to work on appointments to cases (such as CPS cases and guardianship cases) that

1
Version 2, 9/30/13



are not adult criminal or juvenile delinquency cases, and should not include time dedicated to
federal criminal appointments.

The attorney may submit the practice-time statement via the Commission’s electronic attorney
reporting portal, on the attached Commission reporting form, or on any other physical or electronic
form specified by the county that captures all of the information requested on the Commission form.
A county may require attorneys who accept appointments in that county to use a specific method to
submit their practice-time statements.

The Commission recognizes that attorneys who accept criminal appointments use a variety of case
management systems, and attorneys are not required to use any single methodology to complete the
practice-time statement. However, the statement should provide percentages that are as accurate as
possible given the attorney’s chosen case management system.

The Commission will also work with the criminal defense community to promulgate a worksheet
that may help attorneys calculate the percentages that must be included in the practice-time
statement submitted to each county. Attorneys are not required to use or submit the worksheet to the
county or to the Commission.

Attorneys who keep time records for all or a portion of their caseload may use those records to
calculate their practice-time percentages or, in the case of partial records, to complete some of the
lines on the worksheet. Time records will provide the most accurate method for calculating practice-
time percentages.

Attorneys who do not keep time records may consider using a case-counting methodology to
calculate practice-time percentages. This methodology involves looking at the number and types of
cases in an attorney’s total caseload, and calculating practice time percentages based on the number
of cases in different case type categories. An attorney may keep track of the number and types of
different cases the attorney handles during an entire fiscal year, or may choose to base the
calculation on the number of cases the attorney has open at a specific point in time.

For example, an attorney who is appointed to 50 adult criminal cases in County A and is retained by
50 individual clients may calculate that 50% of the attorney’s practice time is dedicated to adult
criminal appointments in County A, if the appointed cases and retained cases are similar in
complexity. The attorney may adjust the percentages as necessary to account for any significant
difference in the degree of complexity of cases in each category.

Attorneys who do not keep time records or use the case counting methodology will be encouraged
to use the worksheet to help them consider all of the types of cases they handle when calculating
their practice-time percentages. The worksheet will be designed to help attorneys avoid over- or
under-estimating the percentage of time they spend on appointments and report to the county.

Penalties
Penalties for failing to submit a required practice-time statement by the October 15 due date may be

prescribed by the judges trying criminal cases in each county. Penalties may include an attorney’s
removal from the list of attorneys eligible to receive future court appointments.

Version 2, 9/30/13



TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

ATTORNEY REPORTING FORM

County, Texas

Under Article 26.04(j), Code of Criminal Procedure, attorneys are required to report to each
county in which they accept appointments the percentage of their total practice time that is
dedicated to appointed adult criminal cases and juvenile delinquency cases in that county. This
form must be submitted annually to each county no later than October 15. Please see the Attorney
Reporting Instructions published by the Commission for additional information about this form.

1. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total
practice time was dedicated to work on adult criminal cases in which I was appointed
to represent the defendant in County, Texas.

2. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total
practice time was dedicated to work on juvenile delinquency cases (cases alleging
delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in which I was
appointed to represent the juvenile in County, Texas.

3. The percentage of practice time reported was determined primarily by:

] Time records;
] Case counts;

] Combination of time records and case counts.
[] Other

Attorney Name State Bar of Texas No.

Attorney Signature Date

Version 2, 9/30/13



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 7th Judicial District Court of
Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve attorneys
to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of Criminal
Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean James Patrick “Jim” Wheeler.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1,2025 and
ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority. Upon
approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the

Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

c. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in

representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing

counsel;

is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or abusive

conduct;

maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the

commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal

law practice, and does not include a post office address);

i maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

j- maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

1. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

5 @rmo

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in capital
felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation and
for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert witness
expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney, this
request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts that
suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services of an
expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a potential
defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies the
request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in writing,
attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a sealed exhibit
to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY. IT
IS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in a
professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than the
end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed and to
interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed .

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal services
provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the Texas
Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

8. Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from representation
of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in accordance
with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must include the number
of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of cases as well as the
number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to appointed
cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.
c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and must

immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of the
Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing Authority
with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority for
good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active office
for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial findings

of that failure.

c. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make timely
payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of Attorney,
Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders the
Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under this
Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship shall
continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed. Appointing
Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid during the term
of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be performed pursuant to
the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation described in this paragraph. In
the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not qualified to conclude such matter,
the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the client remains indigent, and if so, make
such other appointment as may be necessary to provide effective legal representation for the
indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.






Attorney Reporting Instructions and Form
Attorney Reporting Requirements Contained in Article 26.04, Code of Criminal Procedure

Background

Beginning in 2014, Article 26.04(j) of the Code of Criminal Procedure will require all attorneys
who accept appointments in adult criminal and juvenile delinquency cases to submit an annual
statement that describes the percentage of their practice time that is dedicated to work on those
appointed cases. Attorneys must submit this statement to each county in which they accept
appointments, and the county will forward the information contained in the attorney practice-time
statements to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. The Commission will add this information
to other indigent defense information that is made available to the public via the Commission
website.

In addition to this attomney reporting requirement, Texas counties will be required to report the
number of appointments made to every attorney who accepts appointments in the county. When
viewed together, the appointment information submitted by the county and the practice time
information submitted by the attorney will provide an overview of the average amount of time an
attorney allocated to the representation of each indigent client.

The Legislature also has directed the Commission to conduct and publish a study on criminal
defense attorney caseloads “for the purpose of determining guidelines for establishing a maximum
allowable caseload for a criminal defense attorney that . . . allows the attorney to give each indigent
defendant the time and effort necessary to ensure effective representation.” That study is due to be
completed by January 1, 2015.

Instructions

Every year, an attorney is required to submit a practice-time statement to each county in which the
attorney accepted an appointment in an adult criminal or juvenile delinquency case during a fiscal
year period that begins on October 1 and ends on September 30. The statement is due no later than
October 15 immediately following the close of each fiscal year. For example, if, during the fiscal
year that begins on October 1, 2013 and ends on September 30, 2014, an attorney who accepts
appointments in County A and County B must submit separate practice-time statements to County
A and to County B by October 15, 2014.

The statement submitted to each county must describe (1) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time (time spent in legal practice in all jurisdictions) that was dedicated to work on trial and
appeal appointments in adult criminal cases in that county’s district and county courts during the
fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1; and (2) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time that was dedicated to work on trial and appeal appointments in juvenile delinquency
cases (cases alleging delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in that
county’s district and county courts during the fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1.

The percentages reported in the practice-time statement submitted to each county should not include
time dedicated to work on appointments to cases (such as CPS cases and guardianship cases) that

1

Version 2, 9/30/13



are not adult criminal or juvenile delinquency cases, and should not include time dedicated to
federal criminal appointments.

The attorney may submit the practice-time statement via the Commission’s electronic attorney
reporting portal, on the attached Commission reporting form, or on any other physical or electronic
form specified by the county that captures all of the information requested on the Commission form.
A county may require attorneys who accept appointments in that county to use a specific method to
submit their practice-time statements.

The Commission recognizes that attorneys who accept criminal appointments use a variety of case
management systems, and attorneys are not required to use any single methodology to complete the
practice-time statement. However, the statement should provide percentages that are as accurate as
possible given the attorney’s chosen case management system.

The Commission will also work with the criminal defense community to promulgate a worksheet
that may help attorneys calculate the percentages that must be included in the practice-time
statement submitted to each county. Attorneys are not required to use or submit the worksheet to the
county or to the Commission.

Attorneys who keep time records for all or a portion of their caseload may use those records to
calculate their practice-time percentages or, in the case of partial records, to complete some of the
lines on the worksheet. Time records will provide the most accurate method for calculating practice-
time percentages.

Attorneys who do not keep time records may consider using a case-counting methodology to
calculate practice-time percentages. This methodology involves looking at the number and types of
cases in an attorney’s total caseload, and calculating practice time percentages based on the number
of cases in different case type categories. An attorney may keep track of the number and types of
different cases the attorney handles during an entire fiscal year, or may choose to base the
calculation on the number of cases the attorney has open at a specific point in time.

For example, an attorney who is appointed to 50 adult criminal cases in County A and is retained by
50 individual clients may calculate that 50% of the attorney’s practice time is dedicated to adult
criminal appointments in County A, if the appointed cases and retained cases are similar in
complexity. The attorney may adjust the percentages as necessary to account for any significant
difference in the degree of complexity of cases in each category.

Attorneys who do not keep time records or use the case counting methodology will be encouraged
to use the worksheet to help them consider all of the types of cases they handle when calculating
their practice-time percentages. The worksheet will be designed to help attorneys avoid over- or
under-estimating the percentage of time they spend on appointments and report to the county.

Penalties
Penalties for failing to submit a required practice-time statement by the October 15 due date may be

prescribed by the judges trying criminal cases in each county. Penalties may include an attorney’s
removal from the list of attorneys eligible to receive future court appointments.

g%

Version 2, 9/30/13



TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

ATTORNEY REPORTING FORM

County, Texas

Under Article 26.04(j), Code of Criminal Procedure, attorneys are required to report to each
county in which they accept appointments the percentage of their total practice time that is
dedicated to appointed adult criminal cases and juvenile delinquency cases in that county. This
form must be submitted annually to each county no later than October 15. Please see the Attorney
Reporting Instructions published by the Commission for additional information about this form.

1. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total
practice time was dedicated to work on adult criminal cases in which I was appointed
to represent the defendant in County, Texas.

2. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total

practice time was dedicated to work on juvenile delinquency cases (cases alleging
delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in which I was
appointed to represent the juvenile in County, Texas.

3. The percentage of practice time reported was determined primarily by:

[] Time records;

[] Case counts;

[] Combination of time records and case counts.

[] Other
Attorney Name State Bar of Texas No.
Attorney Signature Date

Version 2, 9/30/13



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 7th Judicial District Court of
Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve attorneys
to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of Criminal
Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean JAMES E. WILLIAMS.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1,2025 and
ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority. Upon
approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the

Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in

representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing

counsel;

is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or abusive

conduct;

maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the

commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal

law practice, and does not include a post office address);

L maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J- maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

1. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

B o@ oo

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in capital
felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation and
for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert witness
expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney, this
request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts that
suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services of an
expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a potential
defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of

2-



11.

12.

expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies the
request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in writing,
attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a sealed exhibit
to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY. IT
IS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUTNOT LIMITED TO THE
TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in a
professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than the
end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed and to
interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed .

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).
d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be

provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal services
provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product
related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the Texas
Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attomey shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from representation
of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in accordance
with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must include the number
of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of cases as well as the
number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to appointed
cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.
c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and must

immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of the
Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing Authority
with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority for
good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active office
for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial findings

of that failure.

c. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make timely
payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of Attorney,
Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders the
Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under this
Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship shall
continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed. Appointing
Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid during the term
of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be performed pursuant to
the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation described in this paragraph. In
the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not qualified to conclude such matter,
the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the client remains indigent, and if so, make
such other appointment as may be necessary to provide effective legal representation for the
indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.






Attorney Reporting Instructions and Form

Attorney Reporting Requirements Contained in Article 26.04, Code of Criminal Procedure

Background

Beginning in 2014, Article 26.04(j) of the Code of Criminal Procedure will require all attorneys
who accept appointments in adult criminal and juvenile delinquency cases to submit an annual
statement that describes the percentage of their practice time that is dedicated to work on those
appointed cases. Attorneys must submit this statement to each county in which they accept
appointments, and the county will forward the information contained in the attorney practice-time
statements to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. The Commission will add this information
to other indigent defense information that is made available to the public via the Commission
website.

In addition to this attorney reporting requirement, Texas counties will be required to report the
number of appointments made to every attorney who accepts appointments in the county. When
viewed together, the appointment information submitted by the county and the practice time
information submitted by the attorney will provide an overview of the average amount of time an
attorney allocated to the representation of each indigent client.

The Legislature also has directed the Commission to conduct and publish a study on criminal
defense attorney caseloads “for the purpose of determining guidelines for establishing a maximum
allowable caseload for a criminal defense attorney that . . . allows the attorney to give each indigent
defendant the time and effort necessary to ensure effective representation.” That study is due to be
completed by January 1, 2015.

Instructions

Every year, an attorney is required to submit a practice-time statement to each county in which the
attorney accepted an appointment in an adult criminal or juvenile delinquency case during a fiscal
year period that begins on October 1 and ends on September 30. The statement is due no later than
October 15 immediately following the close of each fiscal year. For example, if, during the fiscal
year that begins on October 1, 2013 and ends on September 30, 2014, an attorney who accepts
appointments in County A and County B must submit separate practice-time statements to County
A and to County B by October 15, 2014.

The statement submitted to each county must describe (1) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time (time spent in legal practice in all jurisdictions) that was dedicated to work on trial and
appeal appointments in adult criminal cases in that county’s district and county courts during the
fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1; and (2) the percentage of an attorney’s total
practice time that was dedicated to work on trial and appeal appointments in juvenile delinquency
cases (cases alleging delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in that
county’s district and county courts during the fiscal year beginning on the preceding October 1.

The percentages reported in the practice-time statement submitted to each county should not include
time dedicated to work on appointments to cases (such as CPS cases and guardianship cases) that

1
Version 2, 9/30/13



are not adult criminal or juvenile delinquency cases, and should not include time dedicated to
federal criminal appointments.

The attorney may submit the practice-time statement via the Commission’s electronic attorney
reporting portal, on the attached Commission reporting form, or on any other physical or electronic
form specified by the county that captures all of the information requested on the Commission form.
A county may require attorneys who accept appointments in that county to use a specific method to
submit their practice-time statements.

The Commission recognizes that attorneys who accept criminal appointments use a variety of case
management systems, and attorneys are not required to use any single methodology to complete the
practice-time statement. However, the statement should provide percentages that are as accurate as
possible given the attorney’s chosen case management system.

The Commission will also work with the criminal defense community to promulgate a worksheet
that may help attorneys calculate the percentages that must be included in the practice-time
statement submitted to each county. Attorneys are not required to use or submit the worksheet to the
county or to the Commission.

Attorneys who keep time records for all or a portion of their caseload may use those records to
calculate their practice-time percentages or, in the case of partial records, to complete some of the
lines on the worksheet. Time records will provide the most accurate method for calculating practice-
time percentages.

Attorneys who do not keep time records may consider using a case-counting methodology to
calculate practice-time percentages. This methodology involves looking at the number and types of
cases in an attorney’s total caseload, and calculating practice time percentages based on the number
of cases in different case type categories. An attorney may keep track of the number and types of
different cases the attorney handles during an entire fiscal year, or may choose to base the
calculation on the number of cases the attorney has open at a specific point in time.

For example, an attorney who is appointed to 50 adult criminal cases in County A and is retained by
50 individual clients may calculate that 50% of the attorney’s practice time is dedicated to adult
criminal appointments in County A, if the appointed cases and retained cases are similar in
complexity. The attorney may adjust the percentages as necessary to account for any significant
difference in the degree of complexity of cases in each category.

Attorneys who do not keep time records or use the case counting methodology will be encouraged
to use the worksheet to help them consider all of the types of cases they handle when calculating
their practice-time percentages. The worksheet will be designed to help attorneys avoid over- or
under-estimating the percentage of time they spend on appointments and report to the county.

Penalties
Penalties for failing to submit a required practice-time statement by the October 15 due date may be

prescribed by the judges trying criminal cases in each county. Penalties may include an attorney’s
removal from the list of attorneys eligible to receive future court appointments.

Version 2, 9/30/13



TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

ATTORNEY REPORTING FORM

County, Texas

Under Article 26.04(j), Code of Criminal Procedure, attorneys are required to report to each
county in which they accept appointments the percentage of their total practice time that is
dedicated to appointed adult criminal cases and juvenile delinquency cases in that county. This
form must be submitted annually to each county no later than October 15. Please see the Attorney
Reporting Instructions published by the Commission for additional information about this form.

1. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total
practice time was dedicated to work on adult criminal cases in which I was appointed
to represent the defendant in County, Texas.

2. During the preceding fiscal year (October 1 — September 30), % of my total
practice time was dedicated to work on juvenile delinquency cases (cases alleging

delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for supervision) in which I was
appointed to represent the juvenile in County, Texas.

3. The percentage of practice time reported was determined primarily by:

[] Time records;

[] Case counts;

[[] Combination of time records and case counts.

] Other
Attorney Name State Bar of Texas No.
Attorney Signature Date

Version 2, 9/30/13



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 7th Judicial District Court of
Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve attorneys
to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of Criminal
Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Michael Yarbrough.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025 and
ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred Twenty
Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless the Contract
is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority. Upon
approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the

Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in

representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing

counsel;

is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or abusive

conduct;

maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the

commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal

law practice, and does not include a post office address);

i. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

j. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

1. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

B omorho

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in capital
felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation and
for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert witness
expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney, this
request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts that
suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services of an
expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a potential
defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies the
request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in writing,
attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a sealed exhibit
to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY. IT
IS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in a
professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than the
end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed and to
interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed .

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal services
provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the Texas
Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from representation
of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in accordance
with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must include the number
of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of cases as well as the
number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to appointed
cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.
c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and must

immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of the
Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing Authority
with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority for
good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active office
for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial findings
of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make timely
payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of Attorney,
Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders the
Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under this
Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship shall
continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed. Appointing
Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid during the term
of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be performed pursuant to
the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation described in this paragraph. In
the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not qualified to conclude such matter,
the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the client remains indigent, and if so, make
such other appointment as may be necessary to provide effective legal representation for the
indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.






CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 241° Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Clifton Roberson.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

-2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;

e. is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

f. has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

g. has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

h. maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

I. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;
k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail

address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

l. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

-3-
expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in
writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITISTHE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

C. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g. Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

-4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

C. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.



-5-
17. Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract.

18. Falsification of any report, billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition, such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

Honorable Judge Debby Gunter Date

Honorable Judge Neal Franklin Date

Clifton Roberson Date



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 241° Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Donald Davidson.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

-2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;

e. is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

f. has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

g. has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

h. maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

I. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;
k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail

address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

l. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

-3-
expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in
writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITISTHE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

C. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g. Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

-4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

C. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.



-5-
17. Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract.

18. Falsification of any report, billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition, such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

Honorable Judge Debby Gunter Date

Honorable Judge Neal Franklin Date

Donald Davidson Date



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 241° Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

-2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;

e. is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

f. has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

g. has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

h. maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

I. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;
k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail

address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

l. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

-3-
expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in
writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITISTHE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

C. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g. Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

-4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

C. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.



-5-
17. Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract.

18. Falsification of any report, billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition, such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

Honorable Judge Debby Gunter Date

Honorable Judge Neal Franklin Date

John Jarvis Date



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 241° Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Zachary Davis.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

C. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

-2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;

e. is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

f. has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

g. has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

h. maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

I. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;
k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail

address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

l. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

-3-
expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in
writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITISTHE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

C. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(j)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g. Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

-4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

C. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

e. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.



-5-
17. Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract.

18. Falsification of any report, billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition, such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

Honorable Judge Debby Gunter Date

Honorable Judge Neal Franklin Date

Zachary Davis Date



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 475th Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure,

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean John Jarvis.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless

the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the

Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

c. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;




10.

2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in

representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing

counsel;

is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the

commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal

law practice, and does not include a post office address);

i maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

J- maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance; ‘

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

L files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m.  Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

F omreo

Caseload. Attomey may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to-200 cases in any contract term, Attoney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of




11.

12.

-3-
_expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in

writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall compleie
the requirements of this Contract by Attomey’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITIS THEDUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(5)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product
related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.




13.

14,

15.

16.

-4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases cwrently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A,

c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

c. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

€. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for
force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders |
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attomney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.







CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title 1, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified

below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 475th Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court.

Attorney shall mean Ryan Sorrells.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars
(810,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars (§120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless
the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.

Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

c. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;



10.

2-
d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in
representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing
counsel;
is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;
has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;
has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or
abusive conduct;
maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the
commercial location where the attarney conducts the majority of his or her criminal
law practice, and does not include a post office address);

5 @rho

1. maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

j. maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

L files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for

Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and
m. Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive farther
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h) of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



I1.

12.

. -3-
expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in

writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attormey, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITIS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
Jegal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the aftorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04()(2).

d Atforney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f. Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Awuthority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

4-
Continuing Requirements. In addition 1o the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual-report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A. .

c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Atiorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial

findings of that failure.

C. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Attorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

€. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract, In the event of termination of the Coniract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally nat
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.



17.

18.

-5-
Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract,

Falsification of any report. billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition. such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

5/2%/22

Date

Date

qlquzg

Date



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENDANTS

This Contract is authorized by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.04 and the Texas

Administrative Code Title I, Part 8, chapter 174, and is made by and between the parties identified
below for the purpose of providing legal services to indigent defendants in the criminal courts of
Smith County, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

2.

Parties. The Parties are the Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Contractor.

Appointing Authority shall mean the Honorable Judge of the 475th Judicial District Court
of Smith County, who has authority to establish an indigent defense plan and approve
attorneys to represent indigent defendants in criminal cases under Article 26.04, Code of
Criminal Procedure.

Contracting Authority shall mean Smith County, Texas, acting by and through its duly
elected County Judge and Commissioners Court,

Attorney shall mean Zachary Davis.

Term. The term of this contract shall be for twelve months beginning on October 1, 2025,
and ending on September 30, 2026, unless sooner terminated as set forth herein.

Compensation. Attorney will receive a monthly sum of Ten Thousand and no/100-Dollars
($10,000.00) for the twelve (12) month term of this agreement totaling One Hundred
Twenty Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($120,000.00) for the term of the contract, unless

the Contract is terminated sooner.

Payment of Compensation. No attorney payments shall be made until the attorney has
completed an itemized voucher that has been approved by the Appointing Authority.
Upon approval of an itemized voucher, the Appointing Authority shall submit the approved
voucher to the Office of the Smith County Auditor for normal accounts payable processing.

Attorney Qualifications. By signing this Contract, Attorney represents to the Appointing
Authority that he or she meets the following minimum qualifications:

a. maintains the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and will
immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in status with the State
Bar of Texas;

b. is familiar with the Texas Penal Code, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Rules of Evidence, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, Texas
case law and the local rules of practice for the criminal courts of Smith County,
Texas;

c. consistently demonstrates commitment to providing effective assistance of counsel
and quality representation to criminal defendants;




10.

2-

d. consistently demonstrates professionalism, proficiency, and reliability in

representing criminal defendants, and in dealing with the courts and opposing

counsel;

is of sound mind, as well as good moral and ethical character;

has not been sanctioned by a court for failure to appear;

has not been sanctioned by a court for any type of unprofessional conduct or

abusive conduct;

maintains his or her principal office in Smith County (A principal office is the

commercial location where the attorney conducts the majority of his or her criminal

law practice, and does not include a post office address);

i maintains a secretary, receptionist, answering service or daily monitored answering
machine or voice mail system at his or her principal Smith County office;

] maintains a current listing in the Tyler, Texas telephone book and/or in directory
assistance;

k. maintains a functioning fax machine on a dedicated telephone line or an e-mail
address, available 24 hours a day and monitored on a daily basis;

L. files with the Appointing Authority a complete, accurate sworn “Application for
Felony Court-Appointments,” including all required attachments; and

m, Attorney qualifications shall equal or exceed the qualifications provided in the
Indigent Defense Plan.

5 ® o

Caseload. Attorney may handle up to a maximum of 200 cases, including felonies and
applications to revoke probation or proceed to final adjudication in felony cases, per year.
If Attorney is appointed to 200 cases in any contract term, Attorney shall be required to
notify the Appointing Authority immediately so that Attorney will not receive further
appointments. This Contract shall include appointments for representation in First, Second,
Third, and State Jail Felonies, but shall not include appointment for representation in
capital felonies.

Compensation for Expenses. Counsel appointed to represent indigent defendants shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses, including expenses for investigation
and for mental health and other experts without prior court approval and same shall be
reimbursed in accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(h} of the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure. Expenses incurred with prior court approval shall be reimbursed in
accordance with Article 26.05(d) and Article 26.052(f) and (g) of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure according to the following procedures:

a. Procedure for Prior Court Approval of Expenses. Appointed counsel shall file with
the court a pretrial request for advance payment of investigative and/or expert
witness expenses to investigate potential defenses. In the discretion of the attorney,
this request may be filed as an ex parte confidential request.

b. The request for approval of expenses must state the type of investigation to be
conducted or the type of expert witness to be retained, must set out specific facts
that suggest the investigation will result in admissible evidence or that the services
of an expert witness are reasonably necessary to assist in the preparation of a
potential defense, and shall include an itemized list of anticipated expenses for each
investigator and/or expert witness. The judge shall grant the request for payment of



11.

12.

3-
_expenses in whole or in part as far as the request is reasonable. If the judge denies
the request in whole or in part, the judge shall state the reason for the denial in

writing, attach the denial to the request, and submit the request and denial as a
sealed exhibit to the record.

Independent Contractor. Attorney is not an employee of the Contracting Authority or the
Appointing Authority. At most, Attorney is an independent contractor who shall complete
the requirements of this Contract by Attorney’s own means and methods of work, and in
accordance with the Attorney’s professional legal judgment, which shall be in the exclusive
charge and control of the Attorney, and is not subject to control or supervision of the
Appointing Authority or the Contracting Authority, except as specified in this Contract.
ANY DEFENDANT IS THE CLIENT OF THE ATTORNEY - NOT THE CLIENT OF
EITHER THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY OR THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY.
ITIS THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY AT ALL TIMES TO PROVIDE COMPETENT,
ZEALOUS LEGAL SERVICES TO EACH CLIENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER TEXAS LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND THE TEXAS
DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.

Standard of Performance. Attorney shall, for the consideration expressed above, provide
legal services to each person for whom he or she is appointed, as follows:

a. Provide quality, effective, competent, zealous legal representation to all clients in
a professional, skilled manner consistent with the attorney’s responsibilities under
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, and all applicable laws.

b. Make every reasonable effort to contact any court-appointed client not later than
the end of the first working day after the date on which the attorney is appointed
and to interview the defendant as soon as practicable after the attorney is appointed.

c. Ensure continuity of representation of the client unless relieved or replaced in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure article 26.04(;)(2).

d. Attorney shall not assign, subcontract, or delegate any part of the services to be
provided by the Attorney under this Contract.

e. Attorney shall not accept any payments from a client or third-party for legal
services provided in a case assigned under this Contract.

f, Attorney shall not release confidential attorney-client information or work product

related to any case assigned under this Contract, except when authorized by the
Texas Disciplinary Rule of Professional Conduct.

g Attorney shall not represent any defendant when to do so would create a conflict of
interest. In the event of a conflict of interest, Attorney shall present evidence to the
Appointing Authority, and if so ordered, be allowed to withdraw from
representation of that defendant.



13.

14.

15.

16.

-4
Continuing Requirements. In addition to the foregoing qualifications and performance
standards, Attorney shall:

a. Submit a monthly report to be approved by the Appointing Authority, in
accordance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 26.05. The report must
include the number of cases disposed of in the previous month and the types of
cases as well as the number of cases currently open and assigned by the courts.

b. Submit an annual report regarding percentage of practice time dedicated to
appointed cases in Smith County. The report shall be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

c. Maintain the minimum qualifications to practice law in the State of Texas and

must immediately inform the Appointing Authority of any change in the status of
the Attorney’s law license. Upon request, Attorney shall provide Appointing
Authority with proof of licensure in good standing.

Termination of Contract. This Contract may be terminated by the Appointing Authority
for good cause, including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney closes his active
office for the practice of law in Smith County, Texas.

b. Appointing Authority may terminate this Contract if Attorney fails to perform the
duties set forth in this Contract. Such failure shall be supported by judicial
findings of that failure.

c. Attorney may terminate this Contract if Contracting Authority fails to make
timely payments as specified herein.

d. Attorney may terminate this Contract if, for reasons beyond the control of
Aftorney, Attorney is unable to perform the duties required hereunder.

€. The Appointing Authority and Attorney may mutually terminate the Contract for

force majeure or any change in the applicable or authorizing law, which renders
the Contract moot.

Effect of Termination Upon the Attorney-Client Relationship. The attorney-client
relationship commences upon the appointment of Attorney to represent any person under
this Contract. In the event of termination of the Contract, the attorney-client relationship
shall continue until the conclusion of the matter for which Attorney was appointed.
Appointing Authority, Contracting Authority, and Attorney agree that compensation paid
during the term of the Contract shall be adequate consideration for all services to be
performed pursuant to the Contract, including the conclusion of any representation
described in this paragraph. In the event that Attorney is no longer able or is legally not
qualified to conclude such matter, the Appointing Authority shall consider whether the
client remains indigent, and if so, make such other appointment as may be necessary to
provide effective legal representation for the indigent person.

Disputes. Venue of any dispute arising under or with regard to this Contract shall be in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Smith County, Texas.




-5-
17.  Providing false information in an application for appointment under this Contract shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the Contract.

18.  Falsification of any report, billing documentation or other submission by the Attorney will
be grounds for immediate termination of the Contract. In addition, such actions may subject
the Attorney to professional discipline and/or criminal prosecution.

Honorable Judge Neal Franklin Date

9/24/2025



Zach Davis
9/24/2025

Zach Davis





SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 09/22/2025 Submitted by: Brandon Moore
Meeting Date: 09/29/2025 Department: EMO

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration O [For Discussion/Report
Title:

Professional Services Agreement Addendum

Agenda Category: (o) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: This addendum is a requirement from the grant administrator, General Land Office (GLO).
This addendum has specific verbiage required by GLO for payment and proceedings.

Background: Upon payment request by H20, GLO informed us that a addendum needed to be made in
the agreement, specifically referencing "Appendix Il to Part 200 of 2 CFR 200.318 -
200.327." H20 wrote and provided the addendum.

Financial and Operational Impact: \a

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Brandon Moore Email: bmoore2@smith-county.com
Name: Chad Hogue Email: chogue@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT





















SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/16/2025 Submitted by: Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 Department: EMO

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

Fireworks: Diwali Day

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to authorize the sale of fireworks for Diwali
Day.

Background: Diwali Fireworks: Oct. 13 — midnight, Oct. 22
Deadline to adopt order: Oct. 3
The commissioners court may adopt an order authorizing the sale of fireworks
for Diwali (Oct. 18 — 22), as permitted by Occupations Code §2154.202(h).

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Jennafer Bell Email: jbell2@smith-county.com
Name: Chad Hogue Email: chogue@smith-county.com
Name: T wilson Email: twilson@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/19/2025 Submitted by: Christina Haney
Meeting Date: g /30/2025 Department: Purchasing

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

AWARD 31-25 ROAD AND BRIDGE SITE IMPROVEMENTS

Agenda Category: (o) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Casey Slone Construction
in the amount of $264,777.00 for 31-25 Road and Bridge Site Improvements and
authorize the County Judge to sign all related documentation.

Background: On August 5, 2025, Commissioners Court authorized the Purchasing Department to
advertise, solicit, and receive sealed bids for the Road and Bridge Site Improvements.
Purchasing received 2 bids.

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Christina Haney Email:
Name: Jaye Latch Email:
Name: Jordan Norris Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



Purchasing Department
Sealed Bid Tabulation

Bid Number: RB-31-25
Road and Bridge Facility Site Improvements

*Qffers listed herein tabulated were received as of the published bid opening date and time. All other offers are declared non-responsive
and are hereby rejected.






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025 Submitted by: CHRISTINA HANEY
Meeting Date: g/30/2025 Department: p  RCHASING

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

AWARD BID 20-25 Road Improvements to CR 26 (FM 850 TO CR 21) CR 27 (CR 26 to End)

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Texana Land and Asphalt in the amount of $1,688,488.00 for
RB-20-25 Road Improvements to CR 26 (FM 850 TO CR 21) & CR 27 (CR 26 to End) and authorize the County Judge
to sign all necessary documentation.

Background: g/19/2025- commissioners Court authorized Purchasing to advertise, solicit and receive sealed
bids for the following: RB-20-25 Road Improvements to CR 26 (FM850 to CR 21) and CR 27

Financial and Operational Impact: gy Project

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: CHRISTINA HANEY Email:
Name: JAYE LATCH Email:
Name: JORDAN NORRIS Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



RB-20-25

TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-20-25 : 17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY TEXANA LAND A. E. SHULL & COMPANY L.S. EQUIPMENT
Project Limits: ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO & ASPHALT COMPANY, INC.
CR 26 - FM 850 to CR 21
CR 27 - CR 26 to End SULPHUR SPRINGS TYLER HENDERSON
1 2 3
tem Approx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
CR 26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 246| STA |PREPARING ROW $10.00 | $ 2,460.00 $62.00 [$  15,252.00 $100.00 | $  24,600.00
134 246| STA |BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $70.00 | $  17,220.00 $29.00 | $ 7,134.00 $50.00 | $  12,300.00
150 10| HR [BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $10.00 | $ 100.00 $90.00 | $ 900.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00
251 69,020 SY |RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $2.00 | $ 138,040.00 $140 | $  96,628.00 $1.50 | $ 103,530.00
275-A 710| TON|CEMENT (3.0%)(20 LBS/SY) $240.00 | $ 170,400.00 $240.00 | $  170,400.00 $250.00 | $ 177,500.00
275-B 69,020( SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.30 | $ 158,746.00 $1.40 | $ 96,628.00 $1.50 | $ 103,530.00
310 13,000| GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 130.00 $0.01 [ $ 130.00 $0.01 | $ 130.00
340 7,600 TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $128.00 | $ 972,800.00 $143.75 | $ 1,092,500.00 $140.00 | $ 1,064,000.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |HANDLING $500.00 | $ 4,000.00 $200.00 | $ 1,600.00 $900.00 | $ 7,200.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 10| EA [INSTALL $1.00 | $ 10.00 $0.01 [ $ 0.10 $0.01 | $ 0.10
REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 4" (SLD)
666-A 49,200| LF [(090MIL) $0.60 | $  29,520.00 $0.65 [ $  31,980.00 $0.60 | $  29,520.00
REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 4" (SLD)
666-B 49,200] LF [(090MIL) $0.60 | $  29,520.00 $0.65 | $  31,980.00 $0.60 | $  29,520.00
REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) 24" (SLD)
666-C 60| LF |(090MIL) $10.00 | $ 600.00 $11.00 | $ 660.00 $10.00 | $ 600.00
672 1,230 EA |REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A $5.00 | $ 6,150.00 $5.50 | $ 6,765.00 $5.00 | $ 6,150.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00) LS |CONDITIONS $20,000.00 | $  20,000.00 || $20,000.00 | $  20,000.00 || $20,000.00 | $  20,000.00
CR 26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $ 1,549,696.00 || $ 1,572,557.10 || $ 1,579,430.10
CR 27 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 26| STA |PREPARING ROW $10.00 | $ 260.00 $62.00 | $ 1,612.00 $100.00 | $ 2,600.00
134 26| STA |BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $70.00 | $ 1,820.00 $29.00 | $ 754.00 $50.00 | $ 1,300.00
251 6,230 SY |[RWKBS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(8 IN) $1.70 [$  10,591.00 $1.40 | $ 8,722.00 $1.50 | $ 9,345.00
275-A 52| TON|CEMENT (3.0%)(16 LBS/SY) $240.00 | $  12,480.00 $240.00 | $  12,480.00 $250.00 | $  13,000.00
275-B 6,230 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(8 IN) $230 | $ 14,329.00 $1.40 | $ 8,722.00 $150 | $ 9,345.00
310 1,200| GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 12.00 $0.01 | $ 12.00 $0.01 | $ 12.00
340 680[ TON [D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $132.00 | $  89,760.00 $143.75 | $  97,750.00 $140.00 | $  95,200.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 4] WK |HANDLING $500.00 | $ 2,000.00 $200.00 | $ 800.00 $900.00 | $ 3,600.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00) LS |CONDITIONS $7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 $7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 $7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
CR 27 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $ 138,752.00 || $ 138,352.00 || $ 141,902.00
TOTAL AMOUNT BID $ 1,688,448.00 || $ 1,710,909.10 [ $ 1,721,332.10

PAGE 10F 2

9/19/2025



RB-20-25

Project Number:

Project Limits:

TABULATION OF BIDS

RB-20-25 Date:

SMITH COUNTY
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO

17-Sep-2025

CR 26 - FM 850 to CR 21

BID OF

REYNOLDS & KAY, LTD

BID OF

TRUE ROADS
CONSTRUCTION. LLC

CR 27 - CR 26 to End TYLER HALLSVILLE
4 5
tem ApProx. Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension
CR 26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 246| STA [PREPARING ROW $145.00 | $ 35,670.00 $115.00 | $ 28,290.00
134 246| STA |BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $55.00 | $ 13,530.00 $115.00 | $ 28,290.00
150 10{ HR |BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $250.00 | $ 2,500.00 $150.00 | $ 1,500.00
251 69,020 SY |RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $1.90 | $ 131,138.00 $1.45| $ 100,079.00
275-A 710| TON|CEMENT (3.0%)(20 LBS/SY) $270.00 | $ 191,700.00 $300.00 | $  213,000.00
2758 | 69,020] SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.00 | $ 138,040.00 $2.75 | $  189,805.00
310 13,000 GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 130.00 $0.01 | $ 130.00
340 7,600| TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $145.00 | $ 1,102,000.00 $160.00 | $ 1,216,000.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |HANDLING $170.00 | $ 1,360.00 $200.00 | $ 1,600.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 10[ EA [INSTALL $0.01 [ $ 0.10 $50.00 | $ 500.00
REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 4" (SLD)
666-A 49,200| LF [(090MIL) $0.70 | $ 34,440.00 $0.70 | $ 34,440.00
REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 4" (SLD)
666-B 49,200 LF |(090MIL) $0.70 [ $  34,440.00 $0.70 | $  34,440.00
REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 24" (SLD)
666-C 60| LF |(090MIL) $12.00 | $ 720.00 $12.00 | $ 720.00
672 1,230 EA |REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A $6.00 | $ 7,380.00 $6.00 | $ 7,380.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00] LS |[CONDITIONS $20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 || $20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
CR 26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $ 1,713,048.10 || $ 1,876,174.00
CR 27 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 26| STA |PREPARING ROW $100.00 | $ 2,600.00 $130.00 | $ 3,380.00
134 26| STA |BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $78.00 | $ 2,028.00 $130.00 | $ 3,380.00
251 6,230 SY |RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(@ IN) $1.90 | $  11,837.00 $1.45|$  9,033.50
275-A 52| TON|CEMENT (3.0%)(16 LBS/SY) $270.00 | $ 14,040.00 $300.00 | $ 15,600.00
275-B 6,230 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(8 IN) $1.70 | $ 10,591.00 $2751 % 17,132.50
310 1,200| GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 12.00 $0.01 | $ 12.00
340 680] TON [D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $147.00 | $  99,960.00 $160.00 | $ 108,800.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 4] WK |HANDLING $120.00 | $ 480.00 $200.00 | $ 800.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00] LS |[CONDITIONS $7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 $7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
CR 27 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $ 149,048.00 || $ 165,638.00
TOTAL AMOUNT BID $ 1,862,096.10 || $ 2,041,812.00

PAGE 2 OF 2

9/19/2025



Esri., Inc., Smith

3/24/2024, 2:53:40 PM

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS

CR 26 & CR 27

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying
purposes. It does notrepresent an on-the-ground survey and represents
only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

http://www. smithcountymapsite. org

0.375 0.75 1.5 mi







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025 Submitted by: CHRISTINA HANEY
Meeting Date: g/30/2025 Department: p  RCHASING

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

AWARD BID 11-25 Road Improvements to CR 313 (FM 14 TO FM2015)

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to award a contract to Texana Land and Asphalt in the
amount of $2,309,085.50 for RB-11-25 Road Improvements to CR 313 (FM 14 to FM 2015) & CR
3147 (CR 313 to End) and authorize the County Judge to sign all necessary documentation.

Background: 10/08/2024 - Commissioners Court authorized Purchasing to advertise, solicit and receive
sealed bid for the following: RB-11-25 Road Improvements to CR 313 (FM 14 to FM 2015)

Financial and Operational Impact: ;5 project

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: CHRISTINA HANEY Email:
Name: JAYE LATCH Email:
Name: JORDAN NORRIS Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



RB-11-25

TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-11-25 Date: 17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY TEXANA LAND S. EQUIPMENT REYNOLDS & KAY, LTD TRUE ROADS
Project Limits: ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO & ASPHALT OMPANY, INC. CONSTRUCTION, LLC
CR 313C - FM 14 to FM 2015
CR 3147 - CR 313 to Dead End SULPHUR SPRINGS HENDERSON TYLER HALLSVILLE
1 2 4
[ Ttem ApProx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity [ Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
CR 313C ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 169| STA |PREPARING ROW $10.00 | $ 1,690.00 $100.00 | $ 16,900.00 $220.00 | $  37,180.00 $110.00 | $ 18,590.00
134 169| STA [BACKFILL PVYMT EDGE (TY B) $70.00 | $ 11,830.00 $50.00 | $ 8,450.00 $70.00 | $ 11,830.00 $110.00 | $ 18,590.00
BLADING FOR DITCH
150 10| HR [MAINTENANCE $10.00 | $ 100.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00 $200.00 | $ 2,000.00 $225.00 | $ 2,250.00
RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10
251 47,300 SY |IN) $2.00 | $  94,600.00 $1.50 | $  70,950.00 $2.00 | $  94,600.00 $1.50]|$  70,950.00
275-A 480 TON |CEMENT (3.0%)(20 LBS/SY) $240.00 | $ 115,200.00 $250.00 | $ 120,000.00 $267.00 | $ 128,160.00 $290.00 | $ 139,200.00
275-B 47,300 SY [CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.30 | $ 108,790.00 $1.50 | $  70,950.00 $2.00 | $  94,600.00 $2.85 | $ 134,805.00
310 8,600| GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 86.00 $0.01 | $ 86.00 $0.01 | $ 86.00 $0.01 | $ 86.00
340 5,250| TON [D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $131.00 [ $ 687,750.00 $145.00 | $ 761,250.00 $144.30 | $ 757,575.00 $165.00 | $ 866,250.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |HANDLING $500.00 | $ 4,000.00 $1,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 $200.00 | $ 1,600.00 $100.00 | $ 800.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 10| EA [INSTALL $1.00 | $ 10.00 $0.01 | $ 0.10 $0.01 | $ 0.10 $90.00 | $ 900.00
REFL PAV MRK TY | (Y) 4" (SLD)
666-A 33,700 LF |(090MIL) $0.60 [$  20,220.00 $0.60 [ $  20,220.00 $0.70 [$  23,590.00 $0.70 | $  23,590.00
REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 4" (SLD)
666-B 33,700 LF |(090MIL) $0.60 [$  20,220.00 $0.60 [ $  20,220.00 $0.70 [$  23,590.00 $0.70 | $  23,590.00
REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) 24" (SLD)
666-C 60[ LF [(090MIL) $10.00 | $ 600.00 $10.00 | $ 600.00 $12.00 | $ 720.00 $11.00 | $ 660.00
672 850 EA |REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A $5.00 | $ 4,250.00 $5.00 | $ 4,250.00 $6.00 | $ 5,100.00 $6.00 | $ 5,100.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00f LS |CONDITIONS $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00
CR 313C ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 1,089,346.00 || $ 1,122,726.10 1,200,631.10 1,325,361.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

9/19/2025



RB-11-25

TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-11-25 Date: 17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY TEXANA LAND S. EQUIPMENT REYNOLDS & KAY, LTD TRUE ROADS
Project Limits: ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO & ASPHALT OMPANY, INC. CONSTRUCTION, LLC
CR 313C - FM 14 to FM 2015
CR 3147 - CR 313 to Dead End SULPHUR SPRINGS HENDERSON TYLER HALLSVILLE
1 2 3 4
[ Ttem ApProx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity [ Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
CR 3147 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
100 214| STA |PREPARING ROW $10.00 | $ 2,140.00 $100.00 | $  21,400.00 $100.00 | $  21,400.00 $110.00 | $  23,540.00
134 214| STA |BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $55.00 | $ 11,770.00 $50.00 | $ 10,700.00 $80.00 | $ 17,120.00 $110.00 | $ 23,540.00
BLADING FOR DITCH
150 10| HR [MAINTENANCE $10.00 | $ 100.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00 $200.00 | $ 2,000.00 $225.00 | $ 2,250.00
RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10
251 55,140| SY |IN) $2.00 | $ 110,280.00 $1.50 | $  82,710.00 $1.80 | $  99,252.00 $1.50 | $  82,710.00
275-A 560 TON |CEMENT (3.0 %)(20 LBS/SY) $240.00 [ $ 134,400.00 $250.00 | $ 140,000.00 $267.00 | $ 149,520.00 $290.00 | $ 162,400.00
275-B 55,140 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.50 [ $ 137,850.00 $150 | $ 82,710.00 $1.65 |3 90,981.00 $2.85|$ 157,149.00
310 9,950| GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 99.50 $0.01 | $ 99.50 $0.01 | $ 99.50 $0.01 | $ 99.50
340 6,100| TON [D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $131.00 [ $ 799,100.00 $145.00 | $ 884,500.00 $144.00 | $ 878,400.00 $165.00 | $ 1,006,500.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |HANDLING $500.00 | $ 4,000.00 $1,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 $200.00 | $ 1,600.00 $100.00 | $ 800.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00f LS |CONDITIONS $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00 $20,000.00 [ $  20,000.00
CR 3147 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 1,219,73950 || $ 1,250,969.50 1,280,372.50 1,478,988.50
TOTAL AMOUNT BID 2,309,085.50 || $ 2,373,695.60 2,481,003.60 2,804,349.50

PAGE 2 OF 2

9/19/2025



Esri., Inc., Smith

3/24/2024, 2:45:47 PM

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS

CR 313C & CR 3147

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying
purposes. It does notrepresent an on-the-ground survey and represents
only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

http://www. smithcountymapsite. org

0.375 0.75 1.5 mi







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025 Submitted by: CHRISTINA HANEY
Meeting Date: g/30/2025 Department: p  RCHASING

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

AWARD BID 33-25 Road Improvements to CR 2193 (FM 756 TO FM 2964)

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to award a contract to A.E. Schull in the amount of
$399,118.55 for RB-33-25 Road Improvements to CR 2193 (FM 756 TO FM 2964) and
authorize the County Judge to sign all necessary documentation.

Background: 8/19/2025- Commissioners Court authorized Purchasing to advertise, solicit and receive
sealed bids for the following: RB-33-25 Road Improvements to CR 2193 (FM 756 to FM 2964)

Financial and Operational Impact: gy Project

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No |[]

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: CHRISTINA HANEY Email:
Name: JAYE LATCH Email:
Name: JORDAN NORRIS Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



RB-33-25

Project Number:

TABULATION OF BIDS

RB-33-25 Date:

SMITH COUNTY

17-Sep-2025

BID OF

A. E. SHULL & COMPANY

BID OF

L. S. EQUIPMENT

BID OF

TEXANA LAND

Project Limits:

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO

CR 2193 (FM 756 to FM 2964)

CONSTRUCTION, LLC

Project Limits: ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO COMPANY, INC. & ASPHALT
CR 2193 (FM 756 to FM 2964)
TYLER HENDERSON SULPHUR SPRINGS
1 2 3
[ Ttem Approx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
100 71| STA |[PREPARING ROW $60.00 | $  4,260.00 $100.00 | $  7,100.00 $13.00 | $ 923.00
134 71] STA [BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $29.00 | $  2,059.00 $50.00 | $  3,550.00 $90.00 [$  6,390.00
150 10 HR |BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $90.00 | $ 900.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00
251 18,330 SY |RWKBS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $1.40 | $ 25,662.00 $1.50 | $ 27,495.00 $2.20 | $ 40,326.00
275-A 186| TON [CEMENT (3.0%)(20 LBS/SY) $240.00 | $ 44,640.00 $250.00 | $ 46,500.00 $235.00 | $ 43,710.00
275-B 18,330 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $1.40 | $ 25,662.00 $1.50 | $ 27,495.00 $2.65 | $ 4857450
310 3,400{ GAL [PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 34.00 $0.01 | $ 34.00 $0.01 | $ 34.00
340 2,030{ TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $140.05 | $ 284,301.50 $140.00 | $ 284,200.00 $128.00 | $ 259,840.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |[HANDLING $200.00 | $  1,600.00 $900.00 | $  7,200.00 $500.00 | $  4,000.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 5| EA |INSTALL $0.01 | $ 0.05 $0.01 | $ 0.05 $1.00 | $ 5.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00] LS |[CONDITIONS $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
TOTAL CR 2193 IMPROVEMENTS $ 399,11855 || $ 414,424.05 || $ 414,652.50
TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-33-25 Date:  17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY REYNOLDS & KAY, LTD TRUE ROADS BLACKSMITH

VENTURES, LLC

TYLER HALLSVILLE BRYSON
4 5 6
tem Approx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
100 71| STA |PREPARING ROW $165.00 | $ 11,715.00 $115.00 | $  8,165.00 $1.00 | $ 71.00
134 71| STA [BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $70.00 | $  4,970.00 $115.00 | $  8,165.00 $1.00 | $ 71.00
150 10| HR [BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $250.00 | $  2,500.00 $225.00 | $  2,250.00 $100.00 | $  1,000.00
251 18,330 SY |RWKBS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $2.12 | $ 38,859.60 $1.65 | $ 30,244.50 $5.00 [ $ 91,650.00
275-A 186] TON |CEMENT (3.0%6)(20 LBS/SY) $274.00 | $ 50,964.00 $290.00 | $ 53,940.00 $230.00 | $ 42,780.00
275-B 18,330 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.10 [ $ 38,493.00 $2.75 | $ 50,407.50 $6.00 | $ 109,980.00
310 3,400 GAL |PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 34.00 $0.01 | $ 34.00 $6.00 | $ 20,400.00
340 2,030{ TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $147.00 | $ 298,410.00 $166.00 | $ 336,980.00 $150.00 | $ 304,500.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |[HANDLING $100.00 | $ 800.00 $100.00 | $ 800.00 $1.00 | $ 8.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 5| EA |INSTALL $0.01 | $ 0.05 $50.00 | $ 250.00 $100.00 | $ 500.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00f LS |CONDITIONS $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 |[ $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00
TOTAL CR 2193 IMPROVEMENTS $ 456,745.65 || $ 501,236.00 || $ 580,960.00

PAGE 10F 1

9/19/2025



Esri.,-Inc., Smith County, TX

This map was prepared by the Smith County map site and may be
revised without notification to any user. This product is for
informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries. The user is
encouraged to check with the City of Tyler, SCAD, and the 911
Administration to verify that the map being used is the latest, most
current one available. http://www.smithcountymapsite.org/

CR 2193

0 0.05 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.4

™ e ™ s = —

Iy W—



http://www.smithcountymapsite.org/




SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 9/22/2025 Submitted by: CHRISTINA HANEY
Meeting Date: g/30/2025 Department: p  RCHASING

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

AWARD BID 34-25 Road Improvements to CR 172 (FM 346 TO 2493)

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to award a contract to A.E Schull in the amount
of $462,256.05 for RB-34-25 Road Improvements to CR 172 (FM 346 TO 2493) and
authorize the County Judge to sign all necessary documentation.

Background: 8/19/2025- Commissioners Court authorized Purchasing to advertise, solicit and receive
sealed bids for the following: RB-34-25 Road Improvements to CR 172 (FM 346 to FM 2493)

Financial and Operational Impact: gy Project

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No |[]

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: CHRISTINA HANEY Email:
Name: JAYE LATCH Email:
Name: JORDAN NORRIS Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



RB-34-25

Project Limits:

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO

TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-34-25 Date:  17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY A. E. SHULL & COMPANY TEXANA LAND L.S. EQUIPMENT
Project Limits: ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO & ASPHALT COMPANY, INC.
CR 172 (FM 346 to FM 2493)
TYLER SULPHUR SPRINGS HENDERSON
1 2 3
[ Ttem Approx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
100 83| STA |[PREPARING ROW $60.00 | $ 4,980.00 $11.00 | $ 913.00 $100.00 | $ 8,300.00
134 83| STA [BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $29.00 | $ 2,407.00 $75.00 | $ 6,225.00 $50.00 | $ 4,150.00
150 10| HR |BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $90.00 | $ 900.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00 $85.00 | $ 850.00
251 21,450| SY |RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $1.40 | $  30,030.00 $2.25 | $  48,262.50 $1.50 | $  32,175.00
275-A 220 TON|CEMENT (3.090)(20 LBS/SY) $240.00 | $ 52,800.00 $235.00 | $ 51,700.00 $250.00 | $ 55,000.00
275-B 21,450( SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $1.40 | $ 30,030.00 $2.30 | $ 49,335.00 $150 | $ 32,175.00
310 3,900{ GAL |[PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 39.00 $0.01 | $ 39.00 $0.01 | $ 39.00
340 2,350 TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $140.20 | $ 329,470.00 $126.00 | $ 296,100.00 $140.00 | $ 329,000.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8| WK |[HANDLING $200.00 | $  1,600.00 $500.00 | $  4,000.00 $900.00 | $  7,200.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 5[ EA |INSTALL $0.01 | $ 0.05 $1.00 | $ 5.00 $0.01 | $ 0.05
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00] LS [CONDITIONS $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
TOTAL CR 172 IMPROVEMENTS $ 462,256.05 || $ 467,429.50 || $ 478,889.05
TABULATION OF BIDS BID OF BID OF BID OF
Project Number: RB-34-25 Date:  17-Sep-2025
SMITH COUNTY REYNOLDS & KAY, LTD TRUE ROADS BLACKSMITH

CONSTRUCTION, LLC VENTURES, LLC

0
TYLER HALLSVILLE BRYSON
4 5 6
[ Ttem Approx. Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Quantity | Unit Description Price Extension Price Extension Price Extension
100 83| STA |PREPARING ROW $145.00 | $ 12,035.00 $110.00 | $  9,130.00 $1.00 | $ 83.00
134 83| STA |[BACKFILL PVMT EDGE (TY B) $63.00 | $  5,229.00 $110.00 | $  9,130.00 $1.00 | $ 83.00
150 10| HR [BLADING FOR DITCH MAINTENANCE $250.00 | $  2,500.00 $220.00 | $  2,200.00 $100.00 | $  1,000.00
251 21,4501 SY |RWK BS MTL (TY D)(ORD COMP)(10 IN) $2.00 | $ 42,900.00 $1.65|$ 35,392.50 $5.00 | $ 107,250.00
275-A 220| TON |CEMENT (3.0%)(20 LBS/SY) $275.00 | $ 60,500.00 $290.00 | $ 63,800.00 $230.00 | $ 50,600.00
275-B 21,4501 SY |CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(10 IN) $2.10 | $ 45,045.00 $2.85|$ 61,132.50 $6.00 | $ 128,700.00
310 3,900{ GAL |[PRIME COAT (MC-30) $0.01 | $ 39.00 $0.01 | $ 39.00 $6.00 | $ 23,400.00
340 2,350/ TON |D-GR HMA TY-D (SURF) $142.00 | $ 333,700.00 $164.00 | $ 385,400.00 $150.00 | $ 352,500.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
502 8] WK |[HANDLING $100.00 | $ 800.00 $110.00 | $ 880.00 $1.00 | $ 8.00
MAILBOX - TEMP RELOCATE & RE-
560 5| EA |INSTALL $0.01 | $ 0.05 $50.00 | $ 250.00 $100.00 | $ 500.00
ALLOWANCE FOR UNKNOWN
8000 1.00f LS |CONDITIONS $10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 [ $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 || $10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00
TOTAL CR 172 IMPROVEMENTS $ 512,748.05 || $ 577,354.00 || $ 674,124.00

PAGE 10F 1

9/19/2025



Esri., Inc,, Smith County, TX

This map was prepared by the Smith County map site and may be
revised without notification to any user. This product is for
informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries. The user is
encouraged to check with the City of Tyler, SCAD, and the 911
Administration to verify that the map being used is the latest, most
current one available. http://www.smithcountymapsite.org/

0 0.070.15 0.3 0.45 0.6

o e -,



http://www.smithcountymapsite.org/




SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

HOMBSION B5 09/22/2025 OISR J Latch for IT
Meeting Date: 09/30/2025 Department: IT

Item Requested is: [[J|For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

DAS cabling purchase for the new courthouse

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to approve a purchase from DataVox, Inc.
utilizing TIPS cooperative purchasing program, contract # 230105 in the amount of
$226,959.30 and authorized the County Judge to sign all related documentation.

Background: This is for cabling for the DataVox system in the new courthouse.

Financial and Operational Impact: o, rthouse Bond Eunds

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Don Bell Email: dbell@smith-county.com
Name: Thomas Wilson Email: twilson@smith-county.com
Name: Jaye Latch Email: jlatch@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Wednesday at 5:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been
proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court
Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



Building Technology
Solutions Proposal

for

Smith Countv

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal

DVXB-23775
Revision: 0 Last Modified : 9/17/2025

Note: This proposal is valid until 10/18/2025

DRAFT

Jose Villanueva

TIPS Contract Number: 230105



. 7 N\
DataVox Corporate Profile DataVox
Advanced Technology Solution Partner Since 1988

DataVox Summary

Since 1988, thousands of businesses have counted on DataVox to be their trusted advanced technology partner.
With DataVox, your orgd

to design, implement

and maintain all aspectsjil d, network technology,

network cabling, phone 3% mer service team (s here to

assist your organization

Products and Services

QeD ==
(( D ﬁ-
Audio Visual Cisco Systems Cloud Cyber Data Center IT Support &
Solutions Security Technologies Managed
Services
il AU
© a
~)|oog| (e
E_ ooo
| ] o | [ |
Mobility Network Network Phone Physical Smart
Cabling Technology Systems Security Building

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025
Page 2 of 13



7 O\
Smith County DataVox
Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

LOCATION SUMMARY

Location Price
Horizontal Cabling $226,959.30
Total Price (Excludes Sales Tax): $226,959.30

DRAFT

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025
Page 3 of 13



. /—__\
Smith County DataVox

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

SCOPE OF WORK

Description of Services

DataVox is pleased to present this proposal for the installation of Cabling for a Distributed Antenna System (DAS) Cell Booster
within your facility. Please find the details below:

Scope of Work:
DataVox will provide and install a structured cabling system for the DAS Cell Booster.

Based on Architectural plans: A301, A310, A311, A320, A321, A330, A331, A332, A340, A341, A350, A360, A361,
A370, A380, A390, A391 and A392 dated: 5/31/24

Pathway Support

Cabling pathways for horizontal cabling will be routed above the drop ceiling, supported with existing ceiling
grid wires and 1 4" j-hooks.
Any firewalls penetrated for cabling purposes will be resealed with a proper fire rated sealant

Horizontal Cabling

Provide and Install:

Plenum-LDH gated copper sgment from main unit to
outdoor an{
Plenum-LDH gated copper sgment from QUATRA EVO
Coverage Unit (CU) to splitters and indoor antennas.

Plenum-rated CAT 6 segments from QUATRA EVO Coverage Unit (CU) to NU main units.

6 Strand OS2 SM fiber from Fiber Hubs to NU Units.

DataVox will terminate, test, and label all cable segments

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 4 of 13



Smith County Bat%

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775
Horizontal Cabling Equipment
DAS
1000 BERK-TEK $1,725.80 $22,500.00
Premises Distribution, Tight Buffer, Plenum, Aluminum Interlocking
Armor, Indoor/Outdoor, 6 Fiber, SingleMode
4 COMBA $599.44 $128.00
4-Way Power Spliter, 138-960MHZ, 50W, Wilkinson Type
6 COMBA $490.44 $192.00
Nextivity Comba 2 Way 50W Power Splitter
29 COMBA $4,245.31 $1,392.00

698 — 2700 MHz hybrid coupler with a PIM rating of -153 dBc. It
connects two inputs to two outputs and is suitable for indoor or
outdoor environment. High reliability and low insertion loss, 300 W
power handling with N Female.
8000 Commscope $17,333.60 $51,200.00
LDF4-50A, HELIAX Low Density Foam Coaxial Cable, Corrugated
Copper, 1/2 in, Black PE Jacket

4  Commscope $1,607.52 $960.00

LazrSPEED® 12 g Cass ode ( , Pigtai
Blue
324 Commscope . A F 6,165.72 $5,184.00
Type N Male Po ofPr 1 in ADRRPV-5 cHlle
4  Commscope $566.68 $640.00

Fiber Wall Enclosure Configured For 2 LGX/1000 Module Cassette

Adapter
6 Corning $792.90 $48.00
10GB/S SFP+ Transceiver Module SMF, 1310NM, 10KM
1 DataVox $56,250.00 $4,800.00
Miscellaneous Hardware For Mounting Components
10000 General Cable $5,278.00 $4,800.00
GenSPEED 6® - Cat 6 Cable, Plenum - Green
232  Leviton $354.96 $1,856.00
EZ-RJ45™ Cat 6 Plug
100 Panduit $403.00 $1,600.00
J-Hook 1-1/4" w/ Batwing Clip for Ceiling Wires
350 Panduit $1,991.50 $5,600.00
Used w/ flanges 5/16" to 1/2" thick, and 1.31" max bundle capacity.
3 POLYPHASER $664.59 $480.00

Type N F/F Bulkhead Coaxial RF Surge Protector, 698MHz - 2.7GHz, DC
Block, 500W, IP67, .005ul, 40kA, Filter

2 Rohn $588.88 $640.00
FRM125HC 60"H Roof Mount, Non-Penetrating
2 Rohn Tower $416.66 $320.00

Mat Kit for FRM Mounts 42-1/2"x 36" x 1/8" Thick

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 5 of 13



Smith County

VN
DataVox

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

2 Specified $91.28 $320.00
SpecSeal SSP Intumescent Putty, 36cu.in

2  TerraWave $359.30 $320.00
TerraWave Ground bar 2"x14" With Mounting Hardware (TW-LP-BAR-
8PORT)

2 Velcro $80.94 $320.00
3/4" Cranberry Velcro - 75'

30 WESTELL $3,562.50 $480.00

Westell Power Tappers are an important part of a distributed
antennasystem by splitting power unequally. With tap values from
1/3rd to1/1000th they allow even distribution of RF power throughout
aDAS.

DAS $207,349.02
DataVox Management Services
1 DataVox $0.00 $3,840.00
Solution Architect Design and Engineering Services
1 DataVox $2,970.28 $0.00
Shipping and Handling Charges
1 DataVox $0.00 $12,800.00
Project Management Services Planning, Scheduling, Order Processing,
$19,610.28

Testing, Tuning, Up.
taVo anagement vices
Total:

$226,959.30

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,

recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved

Page 6 of 13

9/18/2025



Smith County Bat/;_l;ax

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

This section lists DataVox's assumptions and exclusions for this Building Technology Solutions Proposal.

Pricing: This quotation is based on work being performed during Normal Working Hours and will not be under any prevailing wage
restrictions. Does not include any cabling services other than what is outlined in the scope of work.

Donnor Signal: DataVox acknowledges that the assumption is that each carrier signal from the local cell tower is acceptable to support
the proposed solution.

Survey: A benchmark site survey is required to ensure an optimal design with appropriate signal levels for coverage.
Roof Antenna: DataVox assumes roof penetration for RF cable/antenna will be provided by others.

Emergency Response DAS: DataVox acknowledges that the current solution does not replace or function as a public safety Distributed
Antenna System (DAS).

After-Hours/Holiday: If work is to be performed after hours or on holidays hourly rate changes will apply.

Network Equipment: Customer is responsible for providing a conditioned IT environment with equipment rack, cabinet, wire
management, cable trays, rack mounting equipment, and power. Active network gear such as surge protection, workstations, PC
speakers/headsets, monitors, KVMs, POE switches, and UPS/ battery back-up are to be provided and installed by others.

Conduit: All conduit, coring, boring, back boxes, floor boxes, power poles, pull boxes, pull strings and NEMA enclosures for all devices
will be provided by others. All exterior conduit must be verified during installation process and cannot necessarily be deemed usable
during the site survey or sales process. If conduit is proved to be inefficient (i.e. rotten, crushed or too small for additional cable runs), it
will result in a change order. Hard deck ceilings will require pathway, wiremold, or cutting of sheetrock for cabling of devices. Patch,
paint, and repair is not i '

Returns/Exchanges: Rej ial order items a icenses are non-refundable.

Is and
storage fee. Pay
If requested, Dat

Stored Materials: Data
work but delivered and g
equipment shall be madf

ipment not incorporated into the
nt for such materials and
x will provide:

Bill of Sale identifying the materials and equipment as the property of Customer

Evidence that all materials and equipment are insured for loss of any kind either at the stored location
Certificate of insurance; and

Photographic evidence of the stored materials and equipment.

Equipment Lead Times: Upon execution of an SOW, paid deposit, and project team assignment, DataVox will communicate lead times
on material and equipment delivery. These lead times are outside of DataVox's control and may impact project schedule and postpone
project completion. Such lead times are provided by manufacturers and are subject to change based on product availability. DataVox
may replace current product specifications with products of equal or greater functionality to meet Customer’s project schedule. The SOW
will be revised as appropriate to account for any change in the price quoted in the SOW. If Customer declines to utilize substitute
product(s), it shall accept the current lead times provided by DataVox.

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 7 of 13



Smith County Bat/;_l;ax

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

BASELINE RESPONSIBILITIES

DataVox Responsibilities

This section lists DataVox's responsibilities for this Building Technology Solutions Proposal.

e  Building Codes: Install all equipment according to manufacturers’ specifications, national and local building codes and regulations, and
will be in conformity with good engineering practices. Installation will comply with the Building Industry Consulting Services International
(BICSI) standards

e ADA: All equipment will be installed with provisions for the safety of the operator in accordance with the Americans with Disability Act
(ADA) guidelines.

e  Dress Code: All DataVox staff will dress in a professional manner displaying the DataVox logo. All DataVox staff will wear required
Personal Protection Equipment (PPE). They will conduct themselves in a professional, courteous and respectful manner to all others
present.

e  Work Environment: DataVox will maintain a clean working environment, storing tools and equipment when not in use and discarding
refuse as often as reasonably possible. While DataVox cannot take responsibility for furniture or Customer furnished equipment in the
workspace, DataVox will take reasonable precautions to protect all Customer furnished equipment, floors, walls, ceiling tiles, windows and
window coverings, and furniture and other surfaces from damage, staining or unreasonable breakage while on site.

e  Supervision: DataVox will appoint a Project Manager (PM) and/or Lead Technician (LT) to oversee the installation. During system
implementation, please direct all communications through this designated contact. PM or LT will coordinate with other trades to facilitate
and expedite project progress. DataVox will inform the Customer of any interference or potential delays which could impede
implementation of the Physical Security system, thereby helping to avoid any additional charges.

e  Change Orders: DataVox will prowde written documentation of any Change Orders (CO) for work requested by the Customer which
deviates from the origina s of Works. ates plus materials,

shipping, handling, restoq by sup
¢  Furniture: While DataVojilla niture, i i ilhe workspace, DataVox will take
reasonable precautions t{ 3 _ 2d equip, i and window coverings, and

furniture and other surfa( i Rreaso,

¢  Coordination Meetings DataVox and all other trades in
which we will report to the Customer the status of the project. Any identified foreseeable restrictions or insurmountable issues outside
our control that could impact the overall project schedule will be reviewed with the Customer.

e DataVox Warranty: A 1 Year parts and labor warranty will be included in this proposal, excluding Customer-provided equipment and
existing cabling.

Acknowledged and Accepted
Initial

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 8 of 13



. /—__\
Smith County DataVox

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

Customer Responsibilities
This section lists the Customer responsibilities for this Building Technology Solutions Proposal.

e Safe Work Environment: Provide DataVox staff, contractors and others working on-site a safe working environment consistent with
OSHA rules and regulations. DataVox reserves the right to refuse to work or install any equipment in an area where, at the sole discretion
of DataVox, the safety of those involved is of concern.

e Access to worksite: provide access to the worksite, and all work will typically take place between the hours of 07:00 and 17:00 Monday
through Friday, except on public holidays, unless specified otherwise in the DataVox Proposal. Work completed at any other time will be
billed at OT rates published in Change Order Labor Rates. For the safety of all concerned, it is requested that the work area be free and
clear, for example, of other trades, clients of the Customer, and employees during the installation period.

e  Secure Storage: provide a secure, climate controlled area on-site to store equipment during the installation period. Delivery of goods,
supplies and equipment to this on-site storage location, or equipment that has been installed in its designated location will be
considered as 'Delivered’ for billing purposes and will be invoiced accordingly. Responsibility for the equipment passes to the Customer
immediately upon installation or delivery to the on-site storage. Any loss due to vandalism, theft, burglary, fire, water ingress, or any
other means outside the direct control of DataVox shall be replaced at the Customer’s expense.

¢  Uninterrupted Work Flow: avail DataVox of continuous, uninterrupted workflow in the environment in which the Physical Security will
be installed. Delays in work caused by interference of other trades, inability to access the work space during the stated hours, inability to
access equipment stored on site, or other reasons caused by the Customer will be charged at rates published in Change Order Labor
Rates. If DataVox crew arrives to work on-site at the appointed time and work cannot proceed due to dangerous conditions, inability to
access the site, lack of power, interference by others which are within direct, reasonable control of the Customer, it will result in a half day
charge for the crew.

e  Miscellaneous Items: Additional items may be required for completion during project execution which DataVox or the customer did not
foresee (for example, copper or fiber patch cables, power cords, and optics.) If miscellaneous items are required beyond what is included
in the bill of materials, these items will be provided by the customer or the items can be purchased from DataVox following the standard

change management prD R n F T

Acknowledged and Accepted
Initial

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 9 of 13



Smith County Bﬂt%

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

PROJECT PRICING SUMMARY

Total Installation Price: $226,959.30

Grand Total: $226,959.30

DRAFT

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025
Page 10 of 13



Smith County

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal

L
Data I;';.}X

DVXB-23775

Purchase Options:

[_] cash Purchase Terms of Payment:

Billing Milestones

Amount Due

Progress Payments (Multiple Invoices Upon Receipt of Goods/Work

Completed) - Net 30

100.00 % $226,959.30

Total Payments (Excluding Sales Tax):

100 % $226,959.30

DRAFT

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved

Page 11 of 13

9/18/2025



Smith County Bat/;_l;ax

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

When (but only when) signed by buyer and an authorized representative of DataVox this shall be a binding, legal contract.

The prices, specifications, and conditions in this proposal are satisfactory, and are hereby accepted in their entirety. Buyer hereby agrees to
purchase the Equipment and authorizes DataVox to do the work, and provide the materials specified, and payment will be made as outlined
above. The price quoted in this Building Technology Solutions Proposal is based upon the Equipment included in this Building Technology
Solutions Proposal. Any changes in the Equipment or installation may result in a change in the price. Any such change must be in writing,
signed by all parties.

DataVox reserves the right to modify payment terms at any time based on a review of the Customer's credit.

THIS AGREEMENT, WHEN SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES (BELOW), SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS BUILDING
TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PROPOSAL. THERE ARE NO OTHER AGREEMENTS, OR WARRANTIES, ORAL OR WRITTEN, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY
STATED IN THIS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES SOLUTION PROPOSAL. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE MODIFIED EXCEPT IN WRITING SIGNED BY
BOTH PARTIES.

Buyer acknowledges having read and understood all of the terms and conditions printed in this Building Technology Solutions Proposal and
acknowledges receipt of a complete executed copy of this Agreement. Buyer understands and agrees that this Building Technology Solutions
Proposal and all of the terms and conditions hereof shall be a binding, enforceable contract when signed by Buyer and by an authorized
representative of DataVox.

Approval Signatures
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Jlle duly ajiiho enta he pjiti to havillcaused this Proposal to be
duly executed.

DataVox, Inc.

By:

(Signature)

Name:

Title:

Date:

Smith County

By:

(Signature)

Name:

Title:

Date:

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025

Page 12 of 13



Smith County Bat/;_l;ax

Court House Cell Booster Cabling Proposal DVXB-23775

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

https://www.datavox.net/terms-and-conditions/

DRAFT

This document is confidential and the property of DataVox. Any copy or reuse of this document, its contents,
recommendations and/or solutions in whole or part is strictly prohibited without prior written consent of DataVox.

© 2025 DataVox, Inc. All rights reserved 9/18/2025
Page 13 of 13


https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%253A%252F%252Fwww.datavox.net%252Fterms-and-conditions%252F&data=05%7C01%7CChrisN%2540Datavox.net%7C3dfdb05af0b3433866fe08da6a706f08%7C7d5a702b613b4a90a2965c77574f0a67%7C0%7C0%7C637939328395311694%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%253D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hNw8qnnbW1Bx3wvTVsTyeW3h4Fet7SnCN6%252FDE29pqkk%253D&reserved=0




SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

MR 9/23/2025 PTYE. Corona
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 Department: HR

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration 00 [For Discussion/Report
Title:

2026 Workers Compensation Renewal Questionnaire

Agenda Category: (o) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(O Court Orders O Resolution
(e) Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to approve submission of the 2026 Texas
Association of Counties (TAC) Workers' Compensation Renewal Questionnaire and
authorize the County Judge to sign all related documentation.

Background: Our annual WC questionnaire that needs to be completed in order for TAC to quote us the
most cost effective coverage.

Financial and Operational Impact: Waiting on Auditor to complete Questionnaire to be submitted. Will
attached once completed.

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: K Smith Email: ksmith@smith-county.com
Name: E Corona Email: ecorona@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 09/19/2025 Submitted by: o A D EN] NELSON
Meeting Date: 39/30/2025 Department: byAD & BRIDGE
Item Requested is: | |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title: PLAT

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to authorize the County Judge to sign the:
a. Final Plat for the Pflunigan Subdivision, Precinct 2

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



Appendix 11

Subdivision Name:

Adjacent Road:
Developer: Phone:
email: Fax:
Surveyor: Phone:
email: Fax:
Roadway Length: ft. (centerline)
Date and Initial when received
item Resub/Lot Line .
Adjustment No Roads With Roads
Preliminary Plat (2 copies) Not Required
Preliminary Plat Approved Not Required
—-
Final Plat (mylar & 3 prints) q 17-35 5.6
l/
-§ Plat Fee $25 gpon' 35 .8. $250
Construction Bond . .
i)
g ($20 ft.) Not Required Not Required
S Testing Fee ($1.50/ft with Curb . .
g & Gutter, $1/ without) Not Required Not Reqwrt‘-:-d
/
=
8 911 Clearance Letter q 17~ 5 :‘5/6.65
f2) Designated Rep. (Huggins)
8 Clearance Letter See notes below 9-171 -a‘?/ 2.0,
o Tax Certificate 9-17-25 S
PIan:ns and Specifications (2 Not Required Not Required
copies)
TCEQ Permit for Dam (if lake or
pond present)
Flood Plain Development
Permit & Fee (if required) $100 $100 $100
At Comple_tlon of Final Inspection Not Required Not Required
Construction
R/W A
C oun;c;z?: :; Maintenance Bond ($30/ft.) Not Required Not Required
Commissioners County Rd Number Not Required Not Required

Court

Notes: Increase lot(s) — Huggins letter “NOT” required
Decrease lot(s) — Huggins letter “IS” required




Smith County 911

g@ @ Communications District | PLAT, SUBDIVISION & STREET NAME REVIEW
205 Shelley Dr 09-09-2025
EMERGENCY

COMMUNICATIONS DISTRIOT Tyler, TX 75701 Reviewed By: Kim Wheeler, GIS Coordinator
(903} 566-8911

Pflunigan Subdivision- SC 911 Addressing, no conflicts, structure on land has an existing

address of 21778 C R 2138. The address is specifically to the driveway that is visible in the
aerial below.

- [}
21 45 .'""’Q.’ 148

Smith

21778
[ J

‘“zc.u 2

ATEC
RIS




Smith County Designated Agent
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
On-Site Facility Enforcement Program
Permits, Inspections and Complaint Division
3800 Paluxy Dr Suite 230
Tyler, TX.75703
903-630-4234

September 10, 2025

Doug Nicholson

Smith County Road and Bridge
P.O. Box 990

Tyler, TX. 75710

RE: Pflunigan Subdivision

Sir,

As required by Title 30 TAC Charter 285.4¢ (Review of Subdivision and
Development Plans), Scott Morrison agent for Pflunigan Holdings, LLC has
submitted an application to this office seeking approval of development planning
materials for a new 2 lot subdivision from a 72.75 acre tract located at 21778 CR
2138 Troup, Texas 75789 in Smith County.

This development as currently proposed, meets the minimum size of 0.50 acres for a
property served by a Public Water System where OSSF’s are required. Notice:
Property Owners are required to submit to this office an application for a “Permit
to construct™ and get approval prior to installing an On-Site Sewage Facility on any
of the properties.

I have reviewed the information submitted by Scott Morrison agent for Pflunigan
Holdings, LLC and their consultant Mr. Scott Viorrison an R.S., and have
determined that the plan meets the requirement of said Chapter 285.4c. The
information contained in the application materials indicates that the development is
suitable for use of individual on-site waste water disposal systems. Please call the
above number if you have any questions.

Robert Stanley

Robert Stanley
Designated Representative
Smith County



TAX CERTIFICATE FOR ACCOUNT - 100000006900085000

ADNUMBER: R095386
GF NUMBER:
CERTIFICATE NO: 13463651

Gary B. Barber

Smith County Tax Office
P.O. Box 2011

Tyler TX 75710-2011

REQUESTED BY,
HALO SURVEYING LLC

9097 CR 2193
WHITEHQUSE TX 75791

DAT  9/17/2025
FEE $10.00

BROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PAGE 1 OF 1

ABST A0069 S BRIMBERRY|TRACT 8

5117 (PT 104.051AC/ SEE TR 85.

3 & 85.4)

0021778 C R 2138
7275 ACRES

EROPERTY OWNER_
PFLUNIGAN HOLDINGS LLC

21803 COUNTY ROAD 2178
TROUP TX 75789

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT, AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE RECORDS OF THE SMITH COUNTY TAX OFFICE,
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES PENALTIES, AND INTEREST ARE DUE CN THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY TAX HAS/IS RECEIVING SPECIAL APPRAISAL BASED ON ITS USE, AND
ADDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BECOME DUE BASED ON THE PROVISIONS OF THE SPECIAL APPRAISAL. {IF

APPLICABLE)

CURRENT VALUES
LAND MKT VALUE 13,095 IMPROVEMENT ; 0
AG LAND VALUE: 172,705 DEF HOMESTEAD: 0
APPRAISED VALUE 185,800 LIMITED VALUE 0
EXEMPTIONS. Ag 1D1
LAWSUITS:
YEAR TAX UNIT LEVY PEN INT DEF INT ATTY AMOUNT DUE
2024 |SMITH CC EMER SERV#2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2024 |SMITH COUNTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2024 |\WHITEHQUSE I.S.D. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2024 SUB TOTAL $0.00
TOTAL CERTIFIED TAX DUE 9/2025 : $ 0.00
ISSUED TO: HALO SURVEYING LLC
ACCOUNTNUMBER: 100000006900085000
LLRINY)
R v ’ ’,
‘\“*\.‘“- 5-8.35‘9 e,
SMITH COUNTY ) 9.- .t? .,
-~ éa. T '¢ ‘
. '.w
> € (AR



Tax Assessor-Collector

Property Tax 903-590-2920 o Auto Registration 903-590-2900
Fax 903-590-2039 Fax 903-590-2908

COUNTY OF SMITH

Gary B. Barber Tax Assessor Collector
Box 2011
Tyler, I'exas 75710 2011

September 4, 2024

Halo Surveying

9097 CR 2193
Whitchouse, TX 75791

RE: Property Owner: Pflunigan Holdings LLC
Property Location: 21778 C R 2138

Legal Description: Abstract A0069 S Brimberry Tract 85117 (PT 104.051AC
See Tra 853 & 854

o Whom It May Concern:

This letter is pertaining to the Texas Property Code Section 12.002 (e) which states:

“if the taxes for the current year have not been calculated, a statement from the
collector for the taxing unit indicating that the taxes to be imposed by that taxing
unit for the current year have not been calculated.”

The 2024 taxes have not been calculated as of today’s date. Tax bills and statements will
be available on or about October 1% of this year.

KizZig Bysly, Depu erk
For Gary B. Barber
Smith County Tax Assessor- Collector

Note: this form is to be used after September 1 each year until such time as tax bills are
calculated on or about October 1% or thereafter each year and is needed by the County Clerk to
allow the filing of plats under Texas Property Code Section 12.002 (¢).



Gary B. Barber

2% Smith County Tax Office
P.O. Box 2011

Delinquent Tax Statement

¥ Tyler, TX 75710-2011 Property Account Number:
903-590-2920
100000006900085000

Statement Date: 09/17/2025 Property Location: 0021778 C R 2138

Owner: PFLUNIGAN HOLDINGS LLC Acres: 72.75

Mailing Address: 21803 COUNTY ROAD 2178 Legal: ?g% #gg??f pBTRl:AE%??XCI SEETR

TROUP TX 75789 Appraisal Dist. Num: g5 3¢ g5 4) (P04
R0O85386
YEAR TAXING ENTITIES BASE TAX P&l COLL PEN TOTAL DUE DELQ DATE
0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| Total Amount Due $0.00
Note that if the Current Tax Year is
not yet delinquent it will not be
ncluded on this statement
J» Detach
Return With Payment Property Account Number
100000006900085000
Delinquent Tax Statement
9/17/2025 Total Amount Due $0.00
|F PAID IN AMOUNT DUE
OCT 0.00
NOV 0.00
DEC 0.00
JAN 0.00
R095386 FEB 0.00
MAR 0.00
PFLUNIGAN HOLDINGS LLC Please Make Checks Payable To:

21803 COUNTY ROAD 2178
TROUP TX 75789

Gary B. Barber

000 00000)?74295 00DOOODOOO OOOOODDODOC 0ODOODOOOO 0ODDODODOOD € 00










SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 09/22/2025 Submitted by: KAREN NELSON

Meeting Date: 09/30/2025 Department: ROAD & BRIDGE
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration O [For Discussion/Report
Title:

Utility Permits

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda WO rd | ng - Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only):
a. County Road 433, City of Lindale, road bore for service lines, Precinct 3,
b. County Road 452, Oncor Electric LLC, upgrade utility line, Precinct 3,
c. County Road 2159, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable with vaults and pedestals, Precinct 2,
d. County Road 2101, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install service line, Precinct 2; and
e. County Road 1125, Dean Water Supply, road bore for service line, Precinct 2

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No |[]

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 890
Tyler, Texas 75710

; )‘.""‘- "f 7
1. Applicant: ( '[é [Q£ / :zhci'alc , Date: 9 -/Z-%5
Company Name (if diffefent): - Phone: 993 -£B7.-3422
Address: 105 &”ﬁd % Fax:

_Agmd_dﬁ 157771 Zip: "16°1°71
24/7 Contact Name: (/A n e Phone: 9na - 4] -124|

Contractor: v ' Phone: 903 -9L3-334n
Bonding Company: Aiueryran Coiiacters Tndeenaidn (b, PhONE: Bop~3Lz- 5690
2. Franchise Holder: (3 gy Phone: - —Bzz.

3. Franchise Contact: _ Phone: g03 -57/-9953
4. Location (if applicable, lenith of instaflation in feet): Q2 433 /2

250 feek hterseetlonn wrt EM. 849

5. Type of work, location, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road AdmmlstratorlEnglneer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Dscrlbe all trafflc controls or wamlng dewces antlmpated for this pr0JeCt:

A

7. Proposed start date: G -20-76 Completion date: F—-Z3F-25~

It is expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commlssmners Court does not purport herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understoced that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county nght-of—way shall be performed in accordance with the Road AdmlnlstratorlEnglneer 5
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line-of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)



10.
1.
12,

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.
18.

19.

20.

Applicants Signature:

Fi V i
Approved: WW

No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No lines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the
Road Administrator/Engineer.

Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a result
of this instillation will be borne by the owner of this line.

At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

The applicant shall secure all other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work.

Signs and traffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Department of Transportation.

All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

Right-of-Way surfaces shall be cleaned before the end of each day's work. All catch basins, culverts
or other improvements affected by any deposits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shall be
cleaned daily or as specified by the County.

The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

The applicant shall be responsible for all utility locates.

All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or

interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) hours prior to any work. Emergency
situations are exempt.

Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipeliy.’ﬁ)es this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road
Commission (flowlines). Yes No

Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete. Please call
{903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.

Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidental to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmless the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicantgqperformance under this permit.

Date: 7'/ z-25~

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer



.
-
e

PROPOSED B9' E1.
INSTALL B° WATER LINEIN 1.

STEEL CASING 8Y BORE \
~
A\ % \ PROPOSED BINCH WATER MAIN ]
\ R A\ 36 BELCHY THE FINAL GRATSE w\\}

PROPOSED 60' EL

1. All underground lines are to be installed & minimum of 35 inches below
flow line of the ad_]acgm dramage ditch and the road base.
2. Lines crossingjunder suffated-foads and under sUMAE
within the right-of-way shall be plqced by boring. Boring shall eﬂend from
crown line to crown line

STEEL CASING

INSTALL 8" WATER LINE 5'*
BELOW TOP OF GROUND

FADPOSE0 22§ EL

PROPCSED 10 WIDE
EASEMENT

g
+ LAT 32434716 —2 5f
LONG 85472134

Final Inspectlofl All permits mu#i have a final inspection once work is complete. & WATER LINE TO BE

Please call (03) 590-4801 to schidule a final inspection. B e Tom o AR
PAVEMENT TOTOP QF 1T

w-—w-@' "___,__w, * " " Wim—w
___ga——--———-T“‘

FPROPOSED B{NCH WATER MAIN
26" BELOWY THE FIHAL GRADE

- 2 “=STORICGALL BEFOREYOU DIGI ** v \

o s As required by v "Texas Underground Fecilly Damage Fraveriton and
- d Safaly Al Texas One Call System must be conlaried (R00-245-4545) °,
e at laast 4B hours: pror Ip eny excavalion opsrations being performed. I =
hd [ ihe centrasiors sapanadiy o conlacl Tasas Ona Call System,
\ -

e,
—— .

General Hales

Difsila Water Main Plan
Sta 0+00 [o 10+40

WABHngs iR

Sigeren Gl T LG e

NN

o | Feudston/lrs Dato )

7em oot 0ot pait “\
Michael F Wilson
P.0. Box 542

Big Sandy, TX 75755
$03.736.5173

Firm No. 8414

—
e Trr—

Decty Meadows
15533 FM 48

Tylar, Taxas 75704
oo Nichedes Allegretto

(o] =)

K3-15

emes | C.32

s J
B T

This document Is relaased
fer tha purpose of inlerim
review under Lha authorily
of Michesl F. Wilscn, PE.
83739 on August 25, 2025.
It i3 not to be used for
amslbuclion, Bdding or
pormit purposes,




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
‘ P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710

L

1. Applicant: _Eggmest Nelson Date: 6/11/2025
Company Name (if different): Oncor Electric LLC Phone: _ 945/201-1017
Address: 1616 Woodall Radgers Fwy _ Fax:
Dallas, TX Zip: 75202
24/7 Contact Name: _Richard Lusk Phone: _ 903/603-6222
Contractor: _ Ferreira Power South Phone:  903/603-6222
Bonding Company: ‘ , Phone:
2. Franchise Holder:  gneor Electric LLC Phone: _ 9452011017
3. Franchise Contact:  £xrest Nelsan Phone:  ¢14/893-7320

4. Location (if applicable, length of installation in feet):  O\d Dallas-Shreveport Rd (CR 452)

Upgrading utility line by replacing. removing_ and installing utility poles and aerial equipment on said poles.
5. Type of work, location, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Ac?ministrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warning devices anticipated for this project:  Traic Plan Attached

7. Proposed start date: 71012025 Completion date: 11/10/2025

Itis expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commissioners Court does not purport, herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this.county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the siructure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
. Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer’s
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be instalied a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines croé‘%ing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line,

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)

<

29.0



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No lines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the
Road Administrator/Engineer.

Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a result
of this instillation will be borne by the owner of this [ine.

At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

The applicant shall secure all other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work.

Signs and traffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Department of Transpaortation.

All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

Right-of-Way surfaces shall be cleaned before the end of each day’s work. All catch basins, culverts
or other improvements affected by any deposits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shail be
cleaned daily or as specified by the County.

The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

The applicant shall be responsible for all utility locates.

All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or
interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) hours prior to any work. Emergency

situations are exempt.

Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipelines: Does this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road
Commission (flowlines). Yes No

Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete. Please call
(903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.

Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidental to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmless the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicants’ performance under this permit.

Applicants Signature: é}f M Date:_ 6/23/2025

Approved: Wlﬁ%

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer



LEGEND
— um [croveifzing bevices

- Truch BonTed
[T |ueory sorn venicia | @R i rvinsmror chuss

Iroijac Mounted Jrertomte tromaeote
Flashing drrow Boded Lo Linge 51 hus)

21

620-2
9 M 240

-4
ast x oant
i15es note 214

1]
o
: g B o
it > T Jrroe
E ONCOMING —_—
13 TRAFFIC o Tmat |
R-.: oozt o Poiteal Forayia L A
= L] ] oo
Toowr | 2erwgunr
it T, - T
'-‘5 (See note 2k e 357 T’
E £ — 407 | _ao
3B cnam-llum o-ulcu Exgeot In ;: %T 4D
oF ettt ..o,« aroencied,
s; ‘2 m.ym[m‘ Lows 55 ot 200" 293”7 4557
£ Tiiumlngres | & 50: I?ﬂ: (-8 50" B'Iﬂ"
£ night [C6s_| 5} 30| 100" +10” 25
= 78 T6~ | 140-_| woo- avs- e
75 75 | 150 | so0- EYT TS

K Cormant iongl Roaos lhly
#% Tgper igngthy hove

urded of
Lriength of l‘mlf(l'l’l W-MIGHR OF CTPBAtIFT) 5=Pairid Spedd PHY

TYPICAL USAGE

| S T oar Tome | iOAolatt T o T
DURAT 10m ETAVIORAAT | TEAW 3741 STAT| QRAAF
I

< [ - 1 |

ok Soote

[ ———sogaoe vantc1a wion
Tl ond high fatengity
Forovie REH

oncit
Tignes, pior oA g o I

GENERAL NOTES

1. Flogh ¢11ached ta algw whare sown ory REGUIRED,

2, W1 traffic contro) orvioes §)fuarrates ore REQU(RCO, excent thole Gencred =ifm tha
trimgie lylnol MOy De CE[1ed When dTOtHd & devhere In W plans, o for routlne
mointeonc caorowad by T B! re.

Toe (834 8L PRLFRED 13 510r Aign mop be Tratolivd after the CHZO-AD ON{ Lad{

RMOL0 AHELD™ Mgy Dut proper sipn spocing mhatl by mgintalned,

!Ion np-;im-,-:- Ireremed o on odl¥ionar CI9-1D oD BORS 4x{AD 3Ton may e

¥ ofwoee worming ohwod of the floocer o RI-2 *NILLE" 3T¢n Ls

s m vanicla -Im o Tk Wi De Lasa aytick It Gon be o1 oed

in advarce of the orea of sres dcurs wi thaut odvarasly Cifecting Hu perFe

Quativy of e work, IF O 1o%er (resent bu? rood o work condliens Traice

e trorrlc contrat 1o reraln ill nmn- rw 3 Barrlpeiey o attwe chomeifxing orelces

ncy Be BALHuted 1o The Yace

8. 261 Mot Snaioe Yencotee o1 TUba uw on gnulnmd ofl tha pavad srface, rast to

thope srown In oroer 1o rotect wlder work acecas.

TCP_t1-2a
=Rz nns
caraate 4

xtondery Iy gowerned by

By KL For Ty GUrDEME WTRORVEC,
onoore 1o o Format or for IACOPFeCT FaeSITE OF GCIOOMS Fems)Fing Trom inE use,

Snodow Veni
By high
‘.‘nr«u:ry rataring,
nwlll:r ﬂq
robe |

5ee roten s L]

-

b

,,.

ot *hiy ar

| 1 Excapt In
ONCOMING

traffic Contzal oy be whed an (rojste 3ith coorcoches thot hove
itror, Fo' ajecti i urbon rol, york woors would be no (oo
y Block, In rurg) oreca on roooeors wlth fesa oy F00 AT, wrh
apoors 3 sl b o Torer faer,
& Ri:2 *7IUD" sign wim Al- 19" +10 NG TFF1
ot 0 7 foaf minimm acunting neigh.
ICP _t1-2p)
9, Flogoers chould use fwo-woy rodios or ot mainoos of comunicot ion to control traffic.
10, Lengin Gf wOrR 200CR WMOUIG DS BGMd O0 Mk Oikty oF 1100085 10 comhuaticate.
1. 1 1R »Ork 4pock 18 TOCOMed My 4 hrizontal or rerdlcal curve, the buffer glgionoes
0uld b creeted |t ordr fo miiataln adegate wopsing wight oistonce o e fiogger
of vlocred wehicies (v toble obove!

e grnciu,
o arotions
Fiitnases

ot nignt

TRAFFIC

Pplogue thll be ploced on o auppart

1L Flogoars sncuid use 147 STOP/SLOP poddies Fo control wrfle. Fiogs inculd be
1TmiTad 1o mnerguncy 81 tuct long.,

. oMo
Operntions

A 7v<es cupartvant of namportavion | Sakn,
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
ONE-LANE THO-WAY
TRAFFIC CONTROL

TECP {1-2

TCP ¢1-2b}
ONE _LANE TRO-WAY o .....Hu: ce c3

CONTROL WITH YIELD SIGNS __ONE LANE TWO-WAY _ e
(Less thon 2000 ADT - Ses rote T) CONTROL WITH FLAGGERS ]

parEr
Flen




ALL HEW POLES TO BE WOOD WITH
A M)l DLW ETER OF 18 AT
BASE OF POLE WITHA MUY
WARE CLEARANCE OF GVER 25.

3450 (0+80)

CHANGECUT %000 POLE 4571 e mtf;?f:s“ﬁ
RS e N ArEAT 30 ST, w0 P 4673 T sy sarat
. 20 CHANOE! . 45" ~ IYPICAL POLE LINE
PRO By :;Es 56T N S5AD4BAE" W
-95.40654T W /h“\________—/‘ —
3400 (0480
CHAGEOLT 00D POLE 45'/3 CHANGEDUT wu:}féﬂ:ﬁ?: B —_—— T
INST, 4" -
32367764 K N3, PR pustnd e el
~85.406727 W
5 27 MIN. E
EDOE OF pavergy/ ] E
co ¥ o
—fros RD 453 —
EOGE OF PVl = ‘ — —_ =
B 1 7 L l — =
I}
*
2
2 Erenie; wou POLE £ LROSSING
= -CHANGEOUT DG m POWER LiN|
s -t " 3
-95.407697° I
g NST. K000 POLE 45'/3 2400 {g400) o — T
o CHANGEOUT DG — [
32567626 N
95206737 W w =
by 8
& b
5 U, 5
8 3
GO RD 552
ONCDR ELECTRKC DELIVERY
&\ R 1300 § SE LOCP 323
LER, TX 8701
LEGEND
= NTYLDCS PS P6 513 514 815
. mEwove poLe —— e RECONIUCTED ERETING oML TER 516517 518 DG
@ oweatarrme — o PROPRSED BVERHEAD COMBUTTOR PROPOSED TechServ, LD
g romme et meonsmmoson DRAWING PREFARED FOR SMITH TEBH n_mm L g."?:"‘r';'m"_
LR ens e e | GG ERY R
b mwosmomer | et sty "m:"’a“?mummm"m‘&' = Cl—
Wmunne:lwmmummmn il "“! 26128895 "’"‘wn 2




ALL NEWPOLES TO BE WOOD WITH

A MAXIMUN CIARETER OF 18" AT
POLE WITH A W NINUN

WITE CLEARRHICE OF GVER 25

11+70 (0480} 12495 (0480)

. CHANGEDUT %OOD POLE4S'/1 15+15 (0+80)
u;ﬂ;s%%ul;zw&ou POLE 43/1 REMOVE RISER 4 CHANGEOUT WOOD POLE 45'/1
=G5A04718 W WSL. PR 47 AT SER

y

REMOVE R
NST. PR 47 AW

B
I
w
o —_
E EDGEOF”AVEMENT
E CORD 3532
ED&E OF Paveneny
18440 (0480}
IHST. WOOD POLE 40°/3
18450 (0+80}
CHANGEOLT-WOOD POLE 45°/3
325671585 N
-85.40161T W
LEGEND
o
* oo e RACONOUCTED EASTIG COUCTOL
@  cusncumroE — = = = ProPEEDOVERED CONPUETOR
@  reorosenrou
= TR SI0M FLr ——— e FROPGSED UCERGAGAME COmCTON
—
— Exema 1007
— e EETING TRANGMESION Ling

17435 (0+80)

CHANGEDUT WO00 POLE 45'/1
18400 (0+80)
EXESTRIG WOOD POLE
CHAMGEQUT 06
—_—

MIN,

£133HS OL HILYIR

:

18480 (0+00) e~
.CHANGEDUT WOOD POLE 45'/3 — I
CHANCEOUT D¢
32567040 N . .
~854D1548 W 2 g
é; 22 MIN, ;g
] 3
CO RO 432
GHGOR ELECTRIG GELIVERY
@R o058 LOOP I
TYLER, TX 73T
2024NTYLD0S PS P6 512514 515
516817 519 DG
PROPOSED

ECH ‘oo

DRAYNG PREPARED FCR SMITH

Parkany Tyler, T 78101
SERY_™ iy
Teton 12025
mu?gﬁmu-onmmmeo. ==r 26128895 ""—“" 2




AL NEWPOLES TO BE Wa0D WITH
A MAXIMUN DIAWETER OF 147 AT
BULE OF POLE WITH A MRIMUM
WIRE CLEARANCE OF OVER 25.

23405 (2+Dog
EXISTING Ww0OD POL
REMOVE RECLOS

ST T8
A .

=05.400260" W

CORD 4118

MATCHZOSH EET2

. 21440 (0400)
CUSTIRG %0O0D POLE 573
REMOVE RECLOSER
INST. TS
32566915 N
95400815 W 22+30 {0+060)
5. 5 s PO 25+0?' [;(04»00)
REWOVE RECUDSER 32.568867 N
WST. T5 -95.400347 W
LEGEND
(-]
- NENOVE POLE e RECOR CTED HASTING CON LT
€  owoswrems e ROPOSED DVERHEAD BONOUTTOR,
]
=} TRANSAI RN FRAME ——— — FRAPOSED IR ERGEGUND GORDUIGTON
—
[N

TR 00T
o — TR TRANIASER LT

T10d C00s

Fra

PROFQSED
DRAWING PREPARED FOR SMITH

THiS DOCUMENT 15 RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOTE OF VITUAL REPRE SENTATION ONLY,
1T 15 MOT TO BE USED N CONMURCTION WiTH Asrv

ENT G FO ALY PURPOSE
OTHE K THAN THE ARONEMCNTIONED,

o

CNCOR ELECTRIC DELNWERY
13005 5E LOOP 323

TILER, TX 75701
2024NTYLO09 P5 PG 513 514 515
S16817 51906
T‘EcH T et
Purieany , Tx FATO1
SERY " F e
LD = =
e~ 26128895 {2
RSE J0F3




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED
RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 76710

1. Applicant: _§ o Wiedss Sopnly Date: _ G-A- 2.4
Company Name (if different): VAT Phone: &
Address: _/4/+{/) CR [[3H Fax
) ip:
24/7 ContactName: [, //v 1€ /1 J/an Phone: §QQ3-~-342-94GQ
Contractor: "’:rf’ % 5, in sg; Phone: %o 2~ 979-09714
Bonding Company:Cr y j &~ v c. S Phone: O3 -7~ I58/
2. Franchise Holder: {7.£!/ . o fu~-N Phone: 90 3. 47"7-0G% [

3. Franchise Contact: \od v [4) Sk SOn Phone: GO2-4717-0871

4. Location (if applicable, length of installation in feet): C 28 X .
198 L4 and Mo tonsh an CRIE Lor appuax. G4 E €L

5. Type of work, location, and description of the proposed line and agpurtenances is shown by 3

copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the

County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH

COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warning devices anticipated for this project: SQ-QQ;I-V
I\ (8] Y ' h r A . 7

7. Proposed start date:  JQ-({45~ 25 Completiondate: /O ~350- 2 (- .

It is expressly understood that the SIMITH COUNTY Commissioners Court does not purport, herby, to grant and right,
c¢laim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affecled, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer's
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:
1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the %
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yeliow
plastic tape at least fwo inches In width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shali be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)

Sep 16,2025 9:5TAM



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No fines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the

Road Adminjstrator/Engineer.

Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a resuit
of this instiflation will be borne by the owner of this line,

At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

The applicant shall secure ail other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work,

Signs and fraffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Department of Transportation.

All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

Right-of-Way surfaces shall be cleaned before the end of each day’s work. All catch basins, cuiverts
or other improvements affected by any deposits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shail be

cleaned daily or as specified by the County.
The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

The applicant shall be responsible for ali utility locates.

All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or
interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) hours prior to any work. Emergency

situations are exempt.

Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipelines: Does this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road
Commission (flowlines). Yes No _y—

Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete, Please call
{903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.

Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidental to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmless the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicants’ performance under this permit.

Applicants Signature:M@ML Date:_ 7~/ / 2.4

Approved:

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer

Sep16,2025 9:57 AM



ﬁ\lv LSt6 STOT'91dag

i By
el
]

[~ Y
-

'G5

=

a an

—
—
&

.L__
|.l

1]
-L
=

B

—

G5

o
-

H5

S kf‘g;% C\E\?VSLQL\% of Tedon

ST

R- ch?_, @xX\S l"% li/z” mo\'m
o LA neus Lo mo\‘\‘v‘;\.{qﬁ r O,
IlH4O0S+ on CRI12E and Cr

Put now ]’Y\C\‘th_:ﬂ:% Q{g\\.\_ 0% |
‘\\ .‘ur w n_y______._.——-—"" \

\ i

L]

B Mater

® Gate Valve
2" Flush Vahe
@ Fire Hydrant

1 AIr Releasa Vahve

A O Deep Wel & Hant

= 1" Wateriine
= 1.5" Watedine
— 2" Waterdine
= 1.5" Walerllne
= 3" Waterline
4" Waterline
- 6" Wateriine
~— 8" Waterline
12" Wateling
] Parcel

System Map
for
Pean WSC

Page: H5

IR, Bore Butlew Rirenk gndt -

N

Scale: 1:5,000
0 200 400
[ . ]

Feet

*Discdaimen May is Imtended
for gereral usa anly,
Dobx has beeet gothered from
waricar, sourtes and 15 not
frsaranteed L be scomale and
cundusigns drawn frem te day
are the responalblity of the usar,
Schaumburg & Pofi, Int.
mmmﬂmmr
TS O ks,




<4 Bl 1526 STOT'91des

elal f 181 i1 T 19 2ail i p—
R AR :
NN EEE H
P_le’—-'——'-_j‘—F o — G5 - =% —
Hq"i— & - =] 18 HS! f‘. A T
. | o AT | @ ctevane
l R ] - } i b4 2" Fush Valve
—— ) .-"’ - i r 4 Are Hydrant
\ RN P L | Alr Releasa Valve
i R o el Y o} geepwm&:nt
, W =
5 ¢ 0 // ~ ' i —Z"Watexe
— ! — 2,5" Waterling
' . ' ¥ U @ h : " Vs /’/ ]| I —-J'SWaledlne
) o s A- Ny : 4 Waterfine
\,\/ﬁ ’i, ):‘. - /."' ! —= &" Waterling
N —-\Q_ m // __.--‘:t'\_ PRE— ~ . - B Waterline
S il LT g | [
@ /%f_,/’ \ ‘\ l \‘—J.l - -| System Map
Tle 208 ~ | | | 20 b fo\rmsc
oty . . 1 ean
e _*: S—l—%»—lf"?tg "\D\v‘\ésxs L‘lhhog- T%‘\‘Qh Page: H5
. | l c"\t\é' ” \ ’ i ' I|
g Reglace ax s} ing 204" ot a
(" L . N
. o . LJO!"'L\ LAl l“' W\-Q\\"\.n QP TOX| f
ore, e IS 1Yo et en Rl and R | |

0 vy, QR H%{

PUt NRW e

L oy

R, Bovre Buter Qrenk grdt—

‘_’}}"lli Ridd o5

AT

L\

".
'\ \ sk
N . o
i i i
! '| i !
P |

-

Scale: 1:5,000
0 200 400
[ e o

Feet

SSUmes ne respanshilny Jor

eirtrs or ombstom.




ILIV L56 ST0ZT'91des

M
i
|

Tt
G4)

1=
Q.
L.E.

£

G5

b ] T
SEEE
GOHCLELFE G POLX, .1
p HOLETOR TovEL TYER
etu-‘-waFh-'-m
n-n-u--‘"" W

H4

|
1
|
l S

\ i

) 'C"‘\\ (s ’ i '
R”—ﬁ’ qCe, @xX\8 e li/:, Ao
w itk nao HY mon. A0 roX,

%o_wiiﬂ"s JY4O0SL on CRILE and TR

1

*omQRH"S?(»‘(?_.

P4t now hwo\w}__’mll Q_CS\\\. ok
" L0, oY . ‘
—

T /(/ | ili N
L4 - T
@ g\ |

¢ Sty inhsiaionof Tedon

R, Bove Butler Srepk sprd-t-

i
| ‘.
— ‘. !
IS | z
v ‘ |
I!‘S&ﬁ H5 \.. \ ! !
T & e} et \ | 486
. ! i
| 1 )
|
! n

O Meter

£ Gate valve

*+4 27 Flush Valve

& Fire Hydrant

“1 Alr Release Valve

O Deep Well & Plant
== 1" Waterline
= 1.5" Waterllne
— 2" Waterline
== 1.5" Waterline
= 3" Waterine

4" Watedine

—= 6" Waterline
— §° Waterlne
=== 11" Watedine
T parcet

System Map
for
Dean WSC

Page: H5

N

J

Scale; 15,000
0 200 400
. - |

Feet

*Disdlatmer: Map |s Int=ndcd

AT eed to Be accurats and
tondusiani drawn from the data
Are th responedbTity of the user,
Scraumbyrg & Polk, Inc
BEUMES ot reparhilly for

T O QrTssicns,




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED
RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710

1. Applicant: 0 ' , Date: @~5 -2 5
Company Name (i different): Phone: 903-564 /520
" Q03~5Ce-13827

Address: |} 7746 CRARL Fax
- Zip: 75707

Phone: 403- 29 X ~OXY4

24/7 Contact Name: ,
Contractor: J=. Cos - Phone: @ 03.72/4¢— 0 2.3/
Bonding Company:éz Z’ [3 z Z;;r;: : j %,E,Z‘g,,p Phone: @n3-539- 847/

2. Franchise Holder: Phone:

3. Franchise Contact: Phone:

4, Location (if app!icab{?, length of installation infeet): 15795 CR A lo] Ah«l.o,/‘.—l’ 75 7520
: :

5 g i g
5. Type of work, location, and-dkscription of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the

County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warn’i?)g devices anticipated for this project:

 ra Plre. con =LY froffie S '6#}/)5,;

7. Proposed start date: 8-jA- 5 Compietion date: 5f -G-8

ltis expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Gommissioners Court does not purport, herby, to granf and right,

claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be reiocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer's
instructions. The instaltation shall not damage any part of the road way,

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground fines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
piaced by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. All lines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shal|
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.

- ({Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)

25.00M



10.
11.
12,

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
18.

20.

No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No lines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the

Road Administrator/Engineer.

Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a result
of this instillation will be borne by the owner of this line.

At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

The applicant shall secure all other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work.

Signs and traffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Depariment of Transportation.

All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

Right-of-Way surfaces shall be cleaned before the end of each day's work. All catch basins, culverts
or other improvements affected by any deposits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shall be

cleaned daily or as specified by the County.
The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

The applicant shall be responsible for all utility locates.

All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or
interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) hours prior to any work. Emergency

situations are exempt.

Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipelines; Does this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road

Commission (flowlines). Yes No

Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete. Please call
(903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.

Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidentaj to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmless the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicants’ performance under this permit.

Approved:

Applicants Signature: &7/7,’\ Date: ‘5'/ 5’ /2‘5-’

Oty

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer




MINIMUM DEPTH- 36"
14 GA COPPER LOCATE WIRE INCLUDED
ADDRESS: 15795 CR 2101
ARP, TEXAS 75750
1IN” CTS UTILITY LINE

(/_—ﬁ.édw_,__ 2” SCHEDULE 40 PVC CASING
—

ROW “« BORE HOLE 2 4"

CR 2101

ROW




2605-24-N172-RDOF_TX_CLUSTER_2_TBD_TEAZE (3766054) COUNTY

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710
1. Applicant: _ Charter - Spectrum Date: _11/19/2024
Company Name (i different): Phone: 469-503-6112
Address: 4520 Stonewall St. Fax:
Greenville, Texas 75401 Zip:
24/7 Contact Name: Glenn Valentine Phone:
Contractor: Mastec North America - Juan Jaramillo Phone: (214) 500-7559
Bonding Company: Phone:
2. Franchise Holder: Charter - Spectrum Phone:
3. Franchise Contact: Glenn Valentine Phone: 469-503-6112

4. L ocation (if applicable, length of installation in feet): Charter-Spectrum is proposing to install approx. 3,492’ of
underground conduits e/w fiber optic cable, and approx. 2 Vaults and 7 pedestals within the ROW of CR 2159.

5. Type of work, location, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warning devices anticipated for this project:
Traffic control plans to be used are the TxDOT Traffic Operations Division Standard:

Traffic Control Plan One Lane Tow Way Traffig Control - TCP (1-2)18, Traffic Control Plan

Conventional Road Shoulder Work - TCP (1-1)18, and Temporary Rumble Strips - WZ (RS)-22

7. Proposed start date:  8/29/2025 Completion date: 8/27/2026

It is expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Cammissioners Court does nat purport, herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer's
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. All lines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic icads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)

350



2605-24-N172-RDOF_TX_CLUSTER_2_TRD_TEA42E (3766054) COUNTY

5. No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No lines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

6. Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the
Road Administrator/Engineer.

7. Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

8. The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a result
of this instillation will be borne by the owner of this line.

9. At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

10. This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

11. The applicant shall secure all other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work.

12. Signs and traffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Department of Transportation.

13. All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

14. Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

15. Right-of-Way surfaces shall be cleaned before the end of each day’s work. All catch basins, culverts
or aother improvements affected by any depaosits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shall be
cleaned daily or as specified by the County.

16. The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

17. The applicant shall be responsible for all utility locates.

18. All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or
interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) hours prior to any work. Emergency

situations are exempt.

19. Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipelines: Does this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road
Commission (flowlines). Yes No

20. Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete. Please call
(903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.
Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidental to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmiess the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicants’ performance under this permit.

Applicants Signature:__ Gfenn Flalentine Date:_8/15/2025

Approved; WIW

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer




——

;

Iprnr

SCOPE OF WORK
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PROPOSES TO INSTALL
{BER OFIC CABLE ALONG SUTH GOUNTY ROAD

DESCRIPTION NITE [QUANTITY

DIRECTIONAL BORE LF 3492

TRENCH LF

PULL EXISTING CONDUIT

pechrUnm»

RDOF_TX_CLUSTER_2_TBD_TE42E (3766054)

SMITH COUNTY
TROUP, TX 75789
SMITH COUNTY

NEW VAULTS EA 2
NEW PEDESTALS EA 7
POWER SUPPLY EA
AERIAL RISER EA
NEW STRAND LF
ANCHORS EA
NEW POLES EA
EXISTING POLES EA

TOTAL. PROJECT FOCTAGE |LF 3492

NTS.

PROECTINFORMATION

CONTACT:CHARTER-SPECTRUM
CONTACT: GLENN YALENTINE
PHONE: {214} 500-7559%

EMAIL: Glenn Vdentine@chartereom

CONTACT:

THAI BU. PROJECT MANAGER

LJA ENGINEERING, tNC

6060 N GENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 850
DALLAS, TX 75206

TAUKBLIACOM

459-893-8242

LJA TELECOM

60850 M. Cantrol Expremss—y, Suits 400
Oolow, TX 75208

48083 —0N&
TOPE FRW RELESTRATION: P-1320

LOCATION OF EX|STHeS

LIMDERGACLIND AND OVERHEAD
£5 ARE APPROGMATE

LOCATIONS OALY. .

FinLy RospossiL For ey | | Kiow whats Delow,
ALL DAIAGES WHICH MIGHT OCCUR, Call tefore you dig.

TESIGANSUITH COUNTIVBAGE dwy  SAVED: B7 14,7020 029 M SANED BT Tivake VAR Tog TVEF

172 RDOF_TH _CUSTER 2 T80 TCAZE (37060547

KD PRNCETS

PRATED: B TA7A02% 50 A SAGeTIon,







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

HOMES! HPMEEEDY: Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date:Weekly Department:Auditor
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration O [For Discussion/Report
Title:

Weekly Bill Pay

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(e Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts,
bills, payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|[J| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|[] No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



OFFICE OF
SMITH COUNTY TREASURER
200 EAST FERGUSON, SUITE 402
TYLER, TEXAS 75702
TELEPHONE 903-590-4731
FAX 903-590-4733
09/23/2025

Southside Bank
100 S. Beckham
Tyler, TX. 75701

Attention: Wire Department
Re: Adult Probation Insurance Wire

Please use this letter as your authorization to wire out funds from Smith County
Community Service (Adult Probation) checking account # Il to the
Department of Criminal Justice for CSCD #212. The wire amount today is
$12,872.23.

Please e-mail a confirmation number to arawlings@smith-county.com and
dsimmons@smith-county.com or fax to 903-590-4733.

The wire instructions are stated below:

First National Bank

2506 Pine Shadows Drive
Huntsville, TX. 77342

ABA HNENENGN

Account Name: TDCJ Insurance
Account Number: NI
Routing No: I

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Smcerely, )

e ol A Sk
Atonia Rawlmgs, CCT-CIO Karin Smith,
Smith County Treasurer Smith County Auditor

GOMPLET
Ds


jmacmillan
Line

jmacmillan
Line

jmacmillan
Line

jmacmillan
Line


FI NANCI AL SYSTEM

09/ 22/ 2025 14:40: 44

Report Sel ecti on:

BATCH . ..

D- 09302025- 161

Run I nstructions:

Jobqg Banner
L

Copies Form Printer
01

Hol d Space

Y

D sbursement Edit Listing

S

SM TH COUNTY, TX
GL050S- V08. 22 COVERPAGE
G.302LDH

LPI Li nes CPI CP SP RT
6 066 10



FI NANCI AL SYSTEM
9/ 22/ 2025

DATA-JE-ID. ...
TRAN- DATE.
F/IP CLAIM .

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25
F

D- 09302025- 161
9/ 30/ 2025 SEPT25

14: 40:

44

L1 NE#
| N\VO CE
P. O #.

34

24

30

35

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

TB&T

10.

10.

10.

10.

10.

10.

10.

10.

10.

438.

438.

438.

438.

438.

438.

426.

438.

438.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

4700.

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

701
N 01

D sbursement Edit Listing

1099- 1 NFO VENDOR
CNTY ALTER VENDOR

TB&T 10. 438.

014820

014219

014510

019261

008463

006877

007511

001219

019061

018982

DESCRIPTION. . ...............
TRANSACTI ON DESCRI PTI ON.

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
BARKLEY/ ALI CI A
014820 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
BRETZKE/ KAREN S.
014219 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
CARTER/ JAMES P. C.
014510 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES

ATTORNEY FEES

CHRI STI E FAM LY LAW FI RM
019261 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
DAUGHTREY, AMY
008463 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
DEEN JENNI FER
006877 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES

ATTORNEY FEES

DONALD S. DAVI DSQON, PLLC
007511 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
CONTRACT PAYMENT
PATTESON RI CHARD
001219 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES

ATTORNEY FEES

ROSENSTEI N JEREMY KYLE
019061 VENDOR TOTAL

ATTORNEY FEES
ATTORNEY FEES
THE PATTON FIRM LLC
018982 VENDOR TOTAL
TB&T BANK TOTAL

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.
10, 000.

3, 125.
3, 125.

10, 000.
10, 000.

10, 000.

10, 000.
93, 125.

. 00
. 00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

00
00

SM TH COUNTY, TX

GL302L-V08. 22 PAGE 1
ERRORS AND WARNI NGS. . .. ... .. ..



FI NANCI AL SYSTEM SM TH COUNTY, TX
9/ 22/ 2025 14:40: 44 D sbursement Edit Listing GL302L- V08. 22 PAGE 2

0 WARNI NGS FOUND
0 ERRORS FOUND

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PROCESSED 10



FI NANCI AL SYSTEM
09/ 22/ 2025 14:40: 45

FUND RECAP:
FUND DESCRI PTI ON

10 1287494 GENERAL FUND
TOTAL ALL FUNDS

BANK RECAP:
BANK  NAME

TB&T 1287494 CGENERAL FUND
TOTAL ALL BANKS

SM TH COUNTY, TX
Di sbursenment Edit Listing AL060S- V08. 22 RECAPPAGE
GL302LDH

DI SBURSEMENTS

93, 125. 00
93, 125. 00

DI SBURSEMENTS

93, 125. 00
93, 125. 00






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

Hbmission Late- 9123/2025 HPMIEEADY: Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 bepartment: commissioners Court
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration [ |For Discussion/Report
Title:

Animal Control Position

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
(O Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (e) Executive Session

Agenda Wording: secTion 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS
SECTION 551.071 CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY
Deliberation and consultation regarding the qualifications, responsibilities, and salary of the Smith County Animal Control
and Shelter Supervisor Position.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|([J

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No |[]

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should
be completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Monday at 12:00pm
the week before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has
been proactively vetted with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular
Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



	9-30-2025 CC Agenda
	1- Resolution - Sickle Cell Awareness Month
	2- Presenation - Employee Recognition
	3- Presentation - Health Facilities Dashboard
	4- CO - CC - Inmate Health Care Services 
	5- CO - CC - Dispatch Fees
	6- CO - CC - Indigent Defense Contracts 
	7- CO - FMO - H2O Servive Agreement Addendum
	8- CO - FMO - Diwali Fireworks
	9- CO - Purchasing - Award 31-25
	10- CO - Purchasing - Award 20-25
	11- CO - Purchasing - Award 11-25
	12- CO - Purchasing - Award 33-25
	13- CO - Purchasing - Award 34-25
	14- CO - IT - DAS Cabling Purchase
	15- CO - HR - Workers Comp Questionnaire
	16- Recurring - RB - Plats
	17- Recurring - RB - Utility Permits 
	18- Recurring - Auditor - Weekly Bill Pay 
	19- Executive Session - Animal Control 



